SPECIAL FINANCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

Monday, February 25, 2019 at 5:30 p.m.
Los Osos Community Services District Office
2122 9" Street, Suite 106, Los Osos, CA

COMMITTEE MEMBERS STAFF

Marshall Ochylski, Chairperson Renee Osborne, General Manager
Christine Womack, Vice Chairperson Adrienne Geidel, District Bookkeeper
Lisa Gonzalez, Member Marti Brand, Administrative Clerk

Cheri Grimm, Member
Bea Jansen, Member

AMENDED
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA

1. Opening at 5:30 p.m. — Call To Order; Flag Salute; and Roll Call

2. Approve FAC Meeting Minutes of February 4, 2019
(Recommend approval)
Presented By: Administrative Clerk Brand

3. Review of Board Item Regarding Approval of Warrant Register for February 1-22, 2019
(Committee Recommendations to the Board)
Presented By: Bookkeeper Geidel

4. Review of Board Item Regarding Financial Reports for the Period Ending January 31, 2019
(Committee Recommendations to the Board)
Presented By: Bookkeeper Geidel

5. Review of Board Item Regarding Approval of Fiscal Year 2018/19 Mid-Year Budget Adjustments
(Committee Recommendations to the Board)
Presented By: General Manager Osborne
6. Discuss and Compile 2019 Work Plan for the Finance Advisory Committee
(Review, Discuss and Provide Recommendations to the Board)
Presented By: Chairperson Ochylski
7. Update Regarding Bond Refinancing
(Discuss, update only)
Presented By: Chairperson Ochyiski

8. Public Comments on Items NOT on this Agenda: At this time, the public may comment on items not on
this agenda. Each commenter is limited to 3 minutes and shall address the Chairperson.

9. Schedule Next FAC Meeting — Monday, April 1, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. unless otherwise noted
10. Closing Comments by FAC Committee Members

11. Adjournment






ITEM 2

APPROVE FAC MINUTES OF
FEBRUARY 4, 2019






Los Osos Community Services District
DRAFT Minutes of the Finance Advisory Committee Meeting
February 4, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. at the District Office

1. Call to Order, Flag
Salute and Roll Call

Chairperson Ochylski called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m. and led the
flag salute.

Roll Call:

Lisa Gonzalez, Committee Member — Present
Cheri Grimm, Committee Member — Present
Bea Jansen, Committee Member — Absent
Alyce Thorp, Committee Member — Present
Joyce Witt, Committee Member - Absent
Marshall Ochylski, Chairperson -- Present

Staff:
Renee Osborne, General Manager (by telephone !
Marti Brand, Administrative Clerk

2, Approve FAC Meeting
Minutes of January 8, 2019

approve the minutes o
seconded by Committ
unanimous consent.

‘Otl’
yuary 8, 2019, as aménped The motion was
r.Grimm, and: theﬁmotlon carried by

Action: File approved
minutes as amended.

i

3. Review of Board Item
Regarding Approval of
Warrant Register for
January 2019

‘rd_grgg a working lunch from last month; that the personnel
ﬁave been a reportable action; that legal fees incurred

s ./ and deferred to Chairperson Ochylski regarding personnel.

Charrpe}son Ochylski responded that the settlement offered to the former
employee was not a reportable action until it was accepted and will be
discussed with District Counsel at Thursday’s Board meeting.

Committee Member Grimm made a motion that the Committee
recommend that the Board approve the warrant register for January
2019 and to forward any invoices regarding the election to the
County. The motion was seconded by Committee Member Gonzalez
and passed by unanimous consent.

Action: The Committee
recommended that the
Board approve the
warrant register for
period January

2019 and to forward
any invoices regarding
the election to the
County for
reimbursement.

4. Review of Board Item
Regarding Financial
Reports for the Period
Ending December 31, 2018

General Manager Osborne provided a brief summary of the report as
submitted with the agenda packet.

Action: The Committee
recommended that the
Board receive and file
the financials for the
period ending




February 4, 2019
DRAFT Finance Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes
Page 2 of 4

Committee Member Grimm commented that no adjustments had been
made to Line ltem 7326 and Line ltem 6440 and that these accounts were
over budget.

General Manager Osborne responded that she would confer with Utility
Systems Manager Acosta and make the adjustments bringing them to the
Board at Thursday's meeting.

Public Comments — Richard Margetson commented on Iegqh * s

Fund 500; requested clarification regarding Revenue Seryle

fo i%gal fees in
Fund 500 is correct, that in Fund 600 the $25, 00 J.is what \Ma received
from the County, and the District is waiting on the,remainder of §

for the period ending
d. The motion was

seconded by Commi
consent.

December 31, 2018,
with clarifications as
noted.

5. Review of Mid-Year
Budget Adjustments for
Fiscal Year 2018/2019

General Manager Osborne' provsded a
adjustmentsﬁas prowded in the agend

r L\gq’uwed in Capital Improvement Projects from
to $3,007,787.80; that Fund 600 had increases in

rted that the Rubber Chip Removal Project Fund 900 had not
budgeted and totaled $12,134.41, that the Dog Park Project was not
in the 2018-2019 budget; placeholder of $6,000 for the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); $1,300 for estimated legal fees; and,
that Fund 900 changed from $5,935.41 to $24,798.27 with the Parks and
Recreation Reserve used to fund the 2018-2019 budget.

Public Comments ~ Julie Tacker commented that the report does not
expense the GM's time for the Low Income Assistance Fund Project; and
believes that Fund 900 should reimburse Fund 100 for her time on the
Rubber Chip Project. She opposed any funds being used for the Dog Park
Project.

Richard Margetson commented that property taxes in Fund 500 and Fund
800 Financial Reports and those in the Mid-Year Budget Adjustment report
do not match; that the revenues for Fund 500 are tracking above $100,000.

Action: The Committee
recommend that the
Board approve the Mid-
Year Budget
Adjustments with
corrections to the
discrepancies between
the Financial Reports
and the Mid-Year
Adjustments dating
December 31, 2018 and
that no adjustment be
made for the Dog Park.




February 4, 2019

DRAFT Finance Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

Page 3 of 4

5. Review of Mid-Year
Budget Adjustments for
Fiscal Year 2018/2019
(continued)

Committee Member Gonzalez made a motion that the Committee
recommend that the Board approve the Mid-Year Budget Adjustments
with corrections to the discrepancies between the Financial Reports
and the Mid-Year Adjustments dating December 31, 2018 and that no
adjustment be made for the Dog Park. The motion was seconded by
Committee Member Thorp and carried by unanimous consent.

6. Review of Board item
Regarding Approval of
Reconciliation of Water and
Drainage Reserves for
Fiscal Year 2017/2018

General Manager Osborne provided a summary of the report as provided
in the agenda packet and that staff would bring this before t
for review at the end of each fiscal year.

Public Comments — Julie Tacker commented on th
Income Assistance Fund.

Richard Margetson commented on the Cap:tal Outlay Reserve
stream and the amount of revenues exce i i

! 32 .
the Water Caplta’l Ql&l.‘ §(Reserve The motion
was seconded by C 'miytee Member Go| zalez and carried by

K
unanimous consent. |

Action: The Committee
recommended that the
Board approve the
transfer of $32,000
from the Water
Stabilization Reserve
to Water Capital Outlay
Reserve.

7. Discussion Regarding
the Los Osos Low Income
Assistance Fund Program

7. Discussion | egarding the

I} {emamder af 1he
nuestg assist re5|dents ad

the proéram was st;l" acceptmg qh?ln" ied apphcants General Manager
Qs@@rne asked the  Committee fo ! con3|der extending the program to

¢ mmented that the Committee should consider a joint project

Julie Tacker co
with stakehoibers in the program that would result in clean water for the

Member Thorp made a motion that the Committee
nd that the Board to keep the money available for the Low
Assistance Fund to remain open for qualified applications
and be reviewed when the District is in 100% compliance. The motion
was seconded by Committee Member Grimm and carried by
unanimous consent.

Action: The Committee
recommend that the
Board keep the money
available for the Low
Income Assistance
Fund to remain open
for qualified
applications and be
reviewed when the
District is in 100%
compliance.

8. Public Comments on
ltems NOT on this Agenda

Julie Tacker commented on the Low Income Assistance Program; the
County's changes to the Water Yard Project; the Director's Compensation
Plan; the Bayridge Estate Septic Removal Project and the cost of each
option.

Richard Margetson commented on the Water Yard sprinklers and that UAC
should review the timeline that led up to additional expenses.

9. Schedule Next FAC
Meeting

The next meeting of the Finance Advisory Committee is scheduled to be
held on Monday, March 4, 2019, at 5§:30 p.m. uniess otherwise noted.




February 4, 2019

DRAFT Finance Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

Page 4 of 4

Committee Member Gonzalez commented that the County frequently

changes their decisions.

The meeting Adjourned at 6:52 p.m.

10. Closing Comments by

FAC Committee

11. Adjournment




ITEM 3

REVIEW OF BOARD ITEM REGARDING
APPROVAL OF WARRANT REGISTER
FOR FEBRUARY 1-22, 2019






February 21, 2019

TO: LOCSD Board of Directors
FROM: Adrienne Geidel, District Bookkeeper
Ann Kudart, Administrative Services Manager
President . SUBJECT: Agenda ltem 11C — 3/7/2019 Board Meeting
Marshall E. Ochylski Approve Warrant Register for the Period February 1-22, 2019
Vice President
Charles L. Cesena DESCRIPTION
Directors T_he attached Warrant Register is for your Board's review and approval for
Matthew D. Fourcroy disbursement.
Vicki L. Miliedge
Christine M. Womack SUMMARY STAFF RECOMMENDATION

General Manager This item will be approved along yvith the Consent Calendar unless it is pulled
Renee Osborne by a Director for separate consideration. If so, Staff recommends that the
Board adopt the following motion:

Di?gg;:gzﬁ: "é?;‘At Motion: | move that the Board approve the warrant register for the period
' February 1, 2019 through February 22, 2019.

Unit Chief
Scott M. Jalbert

Attachments

Battalion Chief
George Huang

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 6064
Los Osos, CA 93412

Offices:
2122 9" Street, Suite 110
Los Osos, CA 93402

Phone: 805/528-9370
FAX: 805/528-9377

www.losososcsd.org

03/07/19 - 11C - 1



5 SS|0IUBA 199{] - {98310 R SED 61/1€-10/10 008 117091 NOYAIHO SOSO SO1 6102/9/2
| :ebed

SOIOIYBA 18914 - (9581 P SBO 61/1€-L0/10 00G v 09 NOYAIHO SOSO SO1 6102/9/2 16v82
Sued pooH Jojenedxd IUIN Z90voMISnD 61/0/10 00S £8'L¥l "ONI ‘'STVANTY G3LINN 6102/9/Z 965v82
(901 aung) ao1ues seD /8108 LY LL LSOV 6L/vZ/L0-8L/ZZ/ZL 001 1566 ANVAWOD SYO FHL 6102/972 G682
(G| uonelg) soIMBS SBD) 612226 LYY L#I0OY BL/ET/L-8L/12IEL Log¢ 18°ce2 ANVAWOD SVO IHL 6102/9/2 ¥5¥82
(pie 191N SBOINBS SBD 0/Y0Z/ 1 LOSOHOOV 61/62/10-81/92/21 005 €08y ANVAWOD SVYO IHL 6102/972 £6+82
saoinag Buidesaxdoog 61/G1/10-8L/SH/ZL 001 00°000'G Vdo ‘S11LS 1H380Y 6102/9/C 25v82
et 1D141S1a NOILVLINYS
119M gS - seoInag [esodsiq suug 61/62-20/L0 005 00'665'L ALNNOD OJSIHO SH NYS HLNOS 6102/9/2 LG8z
l18M g$ - @oieg Bunjoni] jesodsig auug 61/€2Z/10 005 00'¥8¢ ONI '3OIAY3S 1001 1O S.a33dS 6102/9/2 0Sv82
(uojuen 44y) Suutes) 61/21-21/€0 10€ 00°00¢ 400/1d30 ¥4 ALNNOD 018 6102/9/2 6v¥82
lyey sejep abeisod 2#£¥90.000060008430V 61/SL/L0 00} 05°¢08 HIMOd ISVYHOHN SIMOL AINLID 6102/9/Z 88z
(¥909#) 984 xod Od 61/82/20-81/10/€0 005 00901 HALSYWISOd 6102/9/2 Lv¥82
) NVIQO1SND HSVYD
saliddng/ebejsoq/ebeaiiy) quiey yseD Aled 81/21/Z1L-81/€0/01 005 62°69 ALLId NINGY OS00T  Lavany NNy SH08/9r2
) NVIQO1SND HSVD
salddng/ebelsoq/ebesii) quiay ysed Aned 81/Z1/Z1-81/€0/0L 004 16'v9 ALLTd NINGY GS501 * Lavany NN 6102/9/Z o8z
sbeys|jos [emo) - seiddng (euoyuer 622€1Z#SND 61/LE/L0 005 18've AlddNS N3NIT NOISSIW 610219/ Sz
CIOWN 13 €56 prelisiepm/uSeIL ¥S81015-0€ L ##I90VY 61/82-10/20 005 59911 IVSOdSIA AHLNNOD NOISSIN 6102/9/2 yrv8e
sued/s|oo /dinbgaule/saddng Ovoey 11829V 61/1E-10/10 008 §8°6¢ IUYMAHVH IOV SHININ 6102/9/Z
sued/sjoo p/dinbaaurey/saiddns oroey L#I99V 61/1€-10/10 005 96159 FHYMAQHVH J0V SHININ 6102/9/2
suegd/s|oo |/dinb3auie/saiddng 0r9ey L#99V 61/LE-L0/1L0 00} 616Gy FUYMOHVYH F0V SHININ 6102/9/2 £¥v8z
S|EdiWaYD Jusuneal ] JSIBA €500/ 2499V 6L/LE/LO 00S 18082 HOWVH 6102/9/2 YA ag T4
waysAg I81q 191 INSY €50SZLMSND 61//1/10 005 0z'ere S3ISIHdYILINT NOSNOY3S 6102/9/2 L¥8Z
934 g eoIn9g BulsoH 81SqaM 61/82-10/20 001 00°002 ONI ' LNIWAO143a TvLIoia 6102/9/2 ovvee
Jieday soujoeg £0/ZZ#HSND 61/52/10 00S g¥'901 INTWCINDI 3NITLSVYOD 6102/9/2 6£¥82
sabeisAQ Xed/Isjund/ieidos UlBW ZZOHIOOY 6L/IEZ/L0-8LIVZIZL 00t 8¢ 1¥e d7°'AdO9 IVLSVOD 610Z/9/Z 8EV8Z
011 8ung Aex-8Y 61/22/10 00} 00°001 AT 2007 SADAINE 6102/9/2 LEYRZ
ieN/IO/dN Buny 8/88EG# JBWOISND - 6L/L1/10 00§ 80°EY INOZOLNY 6102/9/2 9Ey8e
liPM €S Joulsiuj/auoyde|dt 0v8Y66VE L#IOdY 61/12/20-6L/22/10 00s 19921 131v 6102/9/2 SEP8Z
Jeag) yoddng 'va0OS a448SHY 81/LL/EL Lo 11018 "ONI INIWIND3 3MI4 ¥VLSTIV 6102/9/2 ¥Ev8Z
ueld [BlUaQ GEG/-L16.0#Q1 61/1E-10/S0 00§ 9e'eiL TYAINIA VL1Ea - NINGY a3V 6102/9/Z
ueld [BJUB(Q GEG/-21B6.0#Q1 61/LE-10/S0 ool €6 TYLINIA VL1304 - NINaY a3 6102/9/T £C¥8Z
Juawabeuen @ SAO 0ZUD 6L/LE-10/L0 00} 00'6Z1'L ONI ‘'O3AIA dOV 6102/9/12 Zevse
foueInsu| pajOs|3 I3 ZRGMHMIOY 61/LE-10/10 00S 61726/ V1Y 6102/9/Z
aoueINSU| pajoala 33 ZSIHAOOVY 61/1€-10/10 001 1026 OV1dY 8102/9/2 1£482
1S WL 614} 10j ssoineg Buiquinid 61/1€/L0 L0g 00'6Z1 ONIgINNTd S.431SN8 Nivya 810z/ELZ 11282
(uoonnsaq Juswnoo() eoIAag SUSUD 6.60#199Y 61/15-10/10 004 009/ 071 'WVILND0A 3HL 6102/E1/2 9/282
A1aala( 1818 LZY LS040V BL/LE-LO/LO 001 2g'le HIALVYM SONINCS TVLISANHD 610Z/ELIZ 51282
sabeianQ xedueiuudisidos e Zzo1 8L/SZ/ZL-8LVEILL 0014 607191 d1'AdOD TVLSYQOD 610Z/EL/T ¥1282
IIOM 1591 V 9US 1081L-Z1ZZ#ioid 61/1€/10 005 08°09¢"} "ONI 'SLSID0N03D SIHUVH-HIYITD  610Z/ELT €1282
(woos Buntem g seouo g) Buiues| jedied 61/81/10 005 00°062 SHINVYITO LI3dYVD TVLSVOD 810Z/ELIZ 21282
) MIIUHOS
{00gs) s1s0D paseys ONgG 8L/LE/ZL 005 09'sv "H3EHYH ‘LLYAH ‘NILSNMONE 610Z/EL/E L1282
S|BOILUBYD JusweDl | JI8JBM /Z/ZZ L899V 61/50/20 005 08'6%. "ONI D1410Vd DYLINNTHE 6102/E4L/Z 0.282
(steuaje g J0qe) 011 9UNS EOLIDB|T/UCHRAOURY 60/80/20 00l 00'sez NVWNvYE ditiHd 610Z/ELZ 69282
(011 8 901 SeNNg) SEOIMSS [BLOYUET 61/82-10/20 00! 05'LEL NVITO SAVM TV 6L02Z/cLIZ 89282
uondussaq uonoesuel ). apo) pung4  Junowy yo8yn SLUBN JOpusp ajeq »o8yn IYE =EDe)

610z/2e/z ubnoiyl 6102/1/2
pouad ay) 1o} JaysiBay Jueuepn
LOIMLSIA SADINYIS ALINNWWOD SOSO SO



¢ :abed

Jepuag J4Y - SUOHNQIIUOD sieauy SHIJIED 61/SL/Z0 10€ 2170251 W3LSAS 134 1dWF o1and vo 610Z/EL/T 8TEZ/LZET
selddng jedipay 2261 L#LSND 61/50/20 10E 1eezy NOLLYYHOdHOD TwOIa3In 110Z 6102/0Z/2 08582
so12S JBINIBD LOD00-Z8SYSPZLTEIIY 61/20/20-80/10 008 vi'6El SSITIHIM NOZI¥3A 610Z/0212
20IaS JBINIBY LO000-Z8SPSYTLVOOY 61/20/20-80/10 005 01802 SSIATAHIM NOZIH3IA 6102/02/Z
20INISS IBIN[IED LO000-28SYSYZLY#I0V 61/.0/20-80/10 10€ AL SSITIHIM NOZINIA 6102/02/2 61682
sdwing paag UoRIBUISI] Z82ZZ64SND 61/50/20 005 op'zeT M004d 3N18 VSN 6102/0Z/2 81582
s894 Atojeinboy v3 92225 100V 61/ L/Z0 00% 0zZ'6ee 1HATV ADIAYTS ANNOHOHIANN 6102/02/2 L1582
saoinag Buidoayyoog 61/51/20-61/51/1L0 001 00°000°G YdO ‘SLIILS 14390y 6102/02/2 9/582
fesodsiy |eolpey 61/1€/10 L0 £Y'G8 "ONI ‘FI0ADINIALS 6102/02/2 51682
et SHHOM O1and
Bunisa ) ANend JelBp 2E0626HS0P 61/LE-10/1L0 005 ¥£°€00°E 40 INTWLHYAIA ALNNOD O1S 6102/02/2 v1582
(1sdeq Bung psjeiopad) seyddng Buing AunN 61/02/20 005 GS'0LL SIINVJINOD dud 6102/02/2 £/682
MOPUIAA OL3# pue uINiay 6# €2 0001 sadojeaug Buillg 61/21/20 005 14°65¢2 SIINVAWOD dud 6102/02/2 z1682
sa)ddng s0I0 8¥Y20/8Z#0V 61/LE/1L0 Log 10652 ONI 10d3d 321440 8102/02/Z 12682
sBey/sijos |omo) - salddng (euONURP 6Z/ELZHSND 61/V1/Z0 005 18°¥%2 AlddnNS N3NIT NOISSIN 6102/02/2 02582
B0IAI9S YSeiL ¢Z0L0LS-0ELP#LODY 61/82-10/20 L0€ L7104 IWSOdSIA AYLNNOD NOISSIN 6102Z/02/2 69982
. ANYJINOD FONVHNASNI
souBINSU| 009EYZ-19-SOSOSOTH2Y 61/1LE-L0/E0 00§ Z1'28% 341 TYNOLLYN NTOONI 3HL 610210212
) ANVJNOD IONVHNSNI
aoueInsu] 009€8Z-19-SOSOSOHAY 61/1£-10/S0 001 85601 3417 TYNOLLYN NTOONIM THL 6102/02/2 89682
80UBINSU|/0BNUOY BDIMBG BISD0AY 6160E9#OOY 61/82-10/20 00} 8192 S3OINUIS 6102/02/2 19582
TVYIONVYNId N3ANYT 3ONVT 3a
S0IAIDG ISIBM-UOS GL6ZL4#190V 61/LE-€0/10 Log 00°'98 "ONI "HILVM NYWZLD 6102/02/2 99682
myog/asempiet Jule A 9691 0000DSHOBIUCD 61/1E/S0-L/E0 00S T ves "ONI ‘NOY LI 61020212 59682
(d4d 12) @ouUBINSUY L00-0E6ZEL#AI 61/82-10/20 10¢ 05661 ANVAWNOD JONVINSNI YNYWNH 6loz/0Z/2 ¥9582
(selnn/IsuUosIad/ieIouURD) sa0iAIeS (8587 61/1E-10/10 00§ 00°0£9 dT71 'NYWHSIZ 14 ® ATINVH 6102/02/2
(saninn/isuuosiad/elsusn) saoinas 8697 61/415-10/10 00! 60ZLE'Y dT1 'NYWHSIZ 13 8 AZINVH 6102/02/2 £9682
seliddng uonels 6501V #SND 61/90/20 L0g oeLLy SNOLLNTOS ONIOWIOVd 1SINYT 6102/02/Z z9582
JORJUOD SIBMYOS 9D104BWIL |2 LOLO#MSND 61/88-10/20 001 00°sEL SWI1SAS SSANISNG asa 6102/02/2 19692
uoneys abeutelq IS Uig o} |e0 92IAISS 61/61/20 008 0s5'Lez JOIAYIS WDIHLD313 YHATY 6102/02/2 09582
(soul ajapg 0ZUD UNI 01| BKNS) SUOHNIOS 1] 8I0IS - BUIOGSQ/DD 61/92/10 001 85°0/6'¢ JDIAGIS HIGWINAYYD 610210212
(sedwieysx) yodgAdoD - HepNY/DD 61/62/10 001 890 JOIAHIS YIgWINAYYD 810z/02/2
(osempiey 1| 011 @ung) Woo ssauisngbBamau - sUI0GSO/DD 6L//L/L0 001 VAd:144 IOIAHIS HIGWANGHYD 610Z/02/2
(ssapuaye g/Bin lenuuy) ASD - LEPNWDD 61721710 001 0005} JOINYIS HIAGWINAHYD 610zZ/0212
(uauowuy 01| 8lNg) Jodag BWOH - BWIOASO/DD 6L/SL/LO 00} 1901 JOIALIS HIGWINAHYD 6Loz/0z/2
(siamo) saded/sayddns) sydiey - HEPNY/ID 61/51/10 001 L8702 J0INYIS HIAWINAHYD 6102/021Z
{(Jsuuig spremyjuone|ielsu|) JI8qUeYD d4a/0 - HePNMOD 61/51/10 001 00081 3DIAH3S YIGWINAHYD 6102/02/2
(seuy suoydaje) uni g} | SUNg) SUCHNIOS 1| BUOIS - BIOGSO/ID BL/VL/LO 00t 0£'6/9°2 JOINHIS HIAGWINAYYD 6102/02/2
(sisap soy0) ajpesuheH - aUIOASO/ID 61 L/LO 001 L'yl IDIAYIS HIAWIWAHYD 6102/02/2Z
(diyssequiapy ssauisng) uozewry - UBPNYMAD 61/ 1/10 001 £6'ElL JOINY3S HIGWINAHYD 6L02/02/2
(uayou 011 8YNg) JodeeWoH - BLI0GSO/DD 61/Z1/L0 00t 8€°06Z IDINYIS HASWIWAUYD 610z/02/2
(uonosjoid ainyuiny) y8iQssidels - auI0gs0O/OD 61/01/L0 00t ¥6'6¢ JDINYIS HIGWINANYD 6102/02/2
(upao winjal) auiq seidels - suI0qsO/OD 6L/0L/10 001 {v6'6¢) J0INY3S HIGWINAYYD 6102/02/2
(ieaw Buniiops Q0g) BZZIdS OUILIOG - HEPNY/OD 61/01/10 001 v202 JDIAYIS HITWINAYYD 6102/02/2 656582
Jiedas asoy dliNeIPAY JOJBABOXS IUIN 81/E0/01 00§ 18192 HiVd3d ININGIND3 SIIMTIM 6102/9/2
Juswiaoe|dal poi ai) S0oRq 8199 UYOF §1/¥0/20 005 00022 HIVdIY INTIWNCINOA SJITTIM 6102/9/2 85¥82
uondussaqg uopoesuer) apoo pung  junowy ¥oay) SUIEN 10pUsp, ajeq »o8y)H ON o8y)D

6102/2z/2 ubnosyy 6102/172
pouad a8y} Joy Jaysibay jueepp



¢ :obegq

Liove'ogt IVLIOL 1HOd3IY
lloshed aung eiqy - 4SO 00§ 95°cP8 vl 6102/1/C
lloihed sung eiqy - SO 10¢ 80°€0L'V 61L02/112
lloiked aung eiqy - 4S9 001 09'¥€5'2 6L0zZ/L12 6142100S03dd
pauie3 Juawauey 61/01/20-61/82Z/L0 005 FAS A W3LSAS 134 1dN3 2119Nd v2 6L0Z/SLIT
paulel juswsaillay 61/01/20-61/82/10 10g 68'9L W3ILSAS 134 1dW3 O1N8Nd vO 6102/5L/2
. amay
pauiel Juswaiey 61/01/20-61/82/10 001 08'699 WALSAS L3¥ 1diN3 O1N8Nd VD 6102/54/2 SHIdT6L51200d
soxe] |j0JAed [BI8pad 61/01/20-61/92/10 00G €8YEL'T AYNSYIYL 3HL 40 IN3NLYVYd3a 610Z/SL12
saxe] |joihed |B19pa4 61/01/20-61/82/10 L0E 20'8¥0'L AUNSYIYL 3HL 40 AIN3WLNYVY43q 6102/5L12
saxe] ||0ihed [e19pad 61/01/20-61/82/10 001 59'669 AYNSYIYEL 3HL 40 ININ1HV4Ed 6102/GL1C Syl 645120ad
psuied uswainey 61/22/10-61/71/10 00§ 06'ceZ'e WILSAS 13Y 1dW3 21and vo 6L02/12
psutes juswiaildy 64//2/10-61/7L/L0 L0E 61°0cv W3L1SAS 134 1dW3 O1Nand vo 6L02/L1Z
. amey
pswied juswaiey 61/.2/10-61L/7L/L0 (i[s]) 09'599 W3LSAS L34 1dW3 2I7gnd vO 610Z/V2 SH3dT611020ad
soxe| |joJAed [B18pad 61//2/L0-6L/FL/LO 006s 6G°266'L AYNSYIYL 3HL 4O INSWLHYd3a 6102/1/2
soxe] {j0Jhed |eiopa4 61/.2/L0-6L/7L/L0 L0g 0szig AYNSYIYL IHL 4O INIWLHVYC3a 610Z/L/2
soxe] |jolhed [e1epad 61//2/10-6L/7L/L0 001 LL°€LS AHNSYIYL 3HL 40 INSNLHVYH3a 6102/ Syl 611020ad
saxe | [joihed 811G 61//Z/L0-6L/7L/L0 00¢ 69'90¢'L 1d3Q 6102/L12
. INIFNGJOTIAZA INTWAOTINI VO
. 1430
saxe] |joihed ajey} -
iN; d 9381S 61/L2/10-61/7L/1L0 10¢ 6¥ 9Ly INIWHOTIAIA LNINACTINE VO 6L02/L12
. 1d3a -
saxe] j|oihed ale -
Nl d 9181S 61/.2/10-61L/7L/1L0 [0]0]% £8°0¢€2 INIWAOTIAIA LNIWAOTINS VO 6102/L12 adas3 641020ad
suolNqgIIU0Y LGy dIS 61/22/10-6L/71/10 00§ 00°0S¥'L 1S¥ S¥H34IWVO 6L0¢2/L/2
SUORNQUIUOYD LS¥ dIS 61/2Z/L0-6L/7L/1L0 00!} 00052 LSt SH3IJTIVO 6L0Z/L12 15+ 611020Qd
soxe] |joihed |219pa4d 8L/0E/ZL-8L/LLIZY 00s 000 AYNSVYIYEL IHL 4O INIWLHVdIa 6L0T/L2
soxe] [loihed {e18pa 8L/0S/ZL-8L/LLIZL 10€ 000 AMNSYIYL FHL 40 INIWLYVd3a 6102/L12
saxe] {|joJAed |B1apa4 BL/0E/ZL-8L/LLIZ) 004 000 AHNSY3YL IHL 40 ININWLHVYL3a 610¢/L12 SHI 61¥010ad
sexe] joiked S18IS 8L/0C/ZL-8L/LLIZ 005 000 1d3d 6L0Z/LT
AN3WNJOTIAIA LINIWAOTdINT VD
saxe] jjoiked 1.y - . 1434
1 [jolhed S 81/0€/21-8L/LL1Z} L0E 000 INIWAOTIAIA INIWACTANT VO 610Z/L2
. 1430 -
saxe] [joiked 8} -
1 ll0iAed 1.l 8L/0E/ZL-8L/LL2L o0l 000 INTWHOTIAIT INTWAOTNG VO 610Z/L2 aqa3 641000d
suoONNQUIU0Y LSPdIS 6L/0L/20-61/82/10 00s 00°0S¥'L LG SYIATIVO 6102/GL12
suonnqUIuOY LG dIS 61/01/20-61/82/10 00l 00°0Sz LS SH34TVD 6102/S4/2 LSy 6151200Qd
. . W3LSAS INJWIHIL3Y
ueld yyes, e -
YlesH sy3died 61/82-10/20 00¢g LZ'epe's STIAOTIWI DI18Nd VO 610¢2/8/C
. . W3LSAS INIFWIYILIY 619947¢
ue|d yijes e -
| H Sd3died 61/82-10/20 0ol 6G°CCL ) SITA0TINT O18Nd VO 610¢2/8/C 1 ZPONSYIIED
uondudsaeq uonoesuel | 8p0Y pund  JUNOWY ¥09y)H SWEN JOpUBA aje( Mooy ON %08yD

61L02/z2/z ubnoiyl 6102/172
pouad ay) Joj ssysibay uelep
1041 Q10 SINAMNIR 4 HNNWINNAN QNen enl



ITEM 4

REVIEW OF BOARD ITEM REGARDING
FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR THE
PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31, 2019






7100

7255
7321
7342

7309
7310

6340
6341
6343
7325

7303
7304

7305
7320

7326
7340

6121
6130
7140

7160

7226

7230

7330
8735

6025
7350

Date: 2/20/19 04:11:58 PM

LOS 0808 COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Monthly Actuals

Copier Contract-Maint &
Usage
Security Services
Janitorial Cleaning & Supplies
Public Meeting Recordings
Total Contract Services
Financial Services
Late Fees
Bank Service Charges
Total Financial Services
Insurance, Licenses &
Regulatory Fees
Misc Fees
LAFCO Fees
Lien & Notary Fees
Insurance
Total Insurance, Licenses &
Regulatory Fees
Legal & Professional
Professional Services - GM
Professional Services -
ACCTG
Auditing Services
Professional & Consulting
Services
Legal Services
Legal Notifications &
Mandated Advertising
Total Legal & Professional
Office/Operations
IT-Supplies & Miscellaneous
Computer Hardware
General Supplies & Minor
Equipment
Postage, Shipping & Mail
Supplies
Membership & Dues
Misc Small Parts & Supplies
Total Office/Operations
Other Expense
Misc Operating Expenses
Misc Department Admin
Total Other Expense
Rent & Utilities
Telephone
Rent - Meetings

100 - 100 - Administration

From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Percent
Total
Total Budget Budget
Current Period Total Budget - Variance - Remaini...
Actual YTD Original Original - Original
418.46 2,063.26 5,000.00 2,936.74 58.73%
60.67 421.17 1,000.00 578.83 57.88%
263.00 1,733.00 4,000.00 2,267.00 56.67%
1,125.00 7,425.00 13.500.00 6,075.00 45.00%
3,953.52 32,454.13 49,500.00 17,045.87 34.44%
163.10 4,288.47 100.00 (4,18847) . 88.47y%
169.33 1,686.44 3.000.00 1,313.56 43.79%
33243 5,974.91 3,100.00 (2,874.91) (92.74)%
0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00%
0.00 16,567.07 20,000.00 3,432.93 17.16%
0.00 30.00 0.00 (30.00) 0.00%
0.00 14,266.50 9,254.00 (5,012.50) (54.17Y%
0.00 30,863.57 29,354.00 (1,509.57) (5.14)%
0.00 48,063.00 96,126.00 48,063.00 50.00%
5,000.00 30,000.00 60,000.00 30,000.00 50.00%
800.00 21,440.00 20,000.00 (1,440.00) (7.20)%
347.82 3,666.31 10,000.00 6,333.69 63.34%
4,392.50 26,660.00 30,000.00 3,340.00 11.13%
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00%
10,540.32 129,829.31 217,126.00 87,296.69 40.21%
6,645.88 6,645.88 500.00 (6,145.88)  .29.18)%
448.47 448.47 1,500.00 1,051.53 70.10%
1,707.21 5,017.75 5,000.00 (17.75) (0.35)%
800.87 2,008.93 3,200.00 1,191.07 37.22%
6,358.00 6,538.00 6,500.00 (38.00) (0.58)%
49.30 49.30 0.00 (49.30) 0.00%
16,009.73 20,708.33 16,700.00 (4,008.33) (24.00)%
0.00 39.99 100.00 60.01 60.01%
961.95 2,794.29 5,300.00 2,505.71 47.28%
961.95 2,834.28 5,400.00 2,565.72 47.51%
246.58 2,097.55 3,000.00 902.45 30.08%
0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 100.00%
Page: 2



7352

8610

8620

6405

7323

7324
8539
8541
8550

Rent - Offices & Other
Structures
Electric
Gas Service
Total Rent & Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance

R & M - Extinguishers
Total Repairs & Maintenance

Travel & Training

Books, Publications &
Subscriptions

Education & Training Fees
Meals

Meals- Local Area - DIR
Mileage Reimbursement &
Parking

Total Travel & Training

Total Services & Supplies

Transfers

9512

Transfer In

Total Transfers
Total Expenditures

Net Revenues over Expenditures

Date: 2/20/19 04:11:58 PM

LOS 0SOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Monthly Actuals

100 - 100 - Administration

From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Percent
Total
Total Budget Budget
Current Period Total Budget - Variance - Remaini...
Actual YTD Original Original - Original
0.00 20,300.00 35,000.00 14,700.00 42.00%
79.83 1,801.41 3,800.00 1,998.59 52.59%
95.57 230.13 450.00 219.87 48.86%
421.98 24,429.09 42,650.00 18,220.91 42.72%
0.00 73.36 110.00 36.64 33.31%
0.00 73.36 110.00 36.64 33.31%
0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00%
0.00 49.00 1,300.00 1,251.00 96.23%
400.74 660.83 2,000.00 1,339.17 66.96%
0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00%
0.00 119.54 500.00 380.46 76.09%
400.74 829.37 4,000.00 3,170.63 79.27%
32,620.67 248,039.85 367,940.00 119,900.15 32.59%
0.00 0.00 544.322.00 544.322.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 544,322.00 544,322.00 100.00%
43,907.94 336,098.33 1,088,644.00 752,545.67 69.13%
(43,893.14) (336,075.63) (1,088,624.00) 752,548.37 (69.13)%
Page: 3



LOS 0SOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Monthly Actuals

200 - 200 - Bayridge

From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Percent
Total
Total Budget Budget
Current Period Total Budget - Variance - Remaini...
Actual YTD Original Original - Original
Revenues
Property Taxes
4035 Property Taxes 2,276 .97 5,319.68 9,052.00 (3,732.32) _(41.23)%
Total Property Taxes 2,276.97 5,319.68 9,052.00 (3,732.32) (41.23)%
Special Taxes & Assessments
4550 Lighting & Septic Assessments 11,062.50 31,728.00 54,831.00 (23,103.00) (42.13)%
Total Special Taxes & Assessments 11,062.50 31,728.00 54,831.00 (23,103.00) (42.13)%
Use of Money & Property
4505 HO Prop Tax Relief 20.11 28.73 57.00 (28.27) (49.60)%
4510 Investment Income on funds 0.00 (0.23) 0.00 (0.23) 0.00%
Total Use of Money & Property 20.11 28.50 57.00 (28.50) (50.00)%
Total Revenues 13,359.58 37,076.18 63,940.00 (26,863.82) (42.01)%
Expenditures
Services & Supplies
Insurance, Licenses &
Regulatory Fees
6345 Property Taxes & Assessments 137.56 275.12 500.00 224.88 44.98%
Costs
7325 Insurance 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 100.00%
Total Insurance, Licenses & 137.56 275.12 1,300.00 1,024 .88 78.84%
Regulatory Fees
Legal & Professional
7320 Professional & Consulting 0.00 189.00 700.00 511.00 73.00%
Services
7326 Legal Services 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.00%
Total Legal & Professional 0.00 189.00 1,200.00 1,011.00 84.25%
Rent & Utilities
8670 Street Lighting 994.31 4,108.91 6,224 16 2,115.25 33.98%
Total Rent & Utilities 994.31 4,108.91 6,224.16 2,115.25 33.98%
Total Services & Supplies [,131.87 4,573.03 8,724.16 4,151.13 47.58%
Debt Service
9804 Payment on Internal Loans 0.00 0.00 27,964 .56 27,964.56 100.00%
Total Debt Service 0.00 0.00 27,964.56 27,964.56 100.00%
Transfers
9511 Interfund Transfer Out 0.00 0.00 2,721.61 2,721.61 100.00%
Total Transfers 0.00 0.00 2,721.61 2,721.61 100.00%
Total Expenditures 1,131.87 4,573.03 39,410.33 34,837.30 88.40%
Net Revenues over Expenditures 12,227.71 32,503.15 24,529.67 7.973.48 32.51%
Date: 2/20/19 04:11:58 PM Page: 4



LOS 0SOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Monthly Actuals

301 - 301 - Fire

From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Percent
Total
Total Budget Budget
Current Period Total Budget - Variance - Remaini...
Actual YTD Original Original - Original
Revenues
Property Taxes
4034 Property Tax Revenue from 0.00 0.00 59,915.50 (59,915.50) (100.00)%
Water
4035 Property Taxes 0.00 1,083,602.00 2,062,770.00 (979,168.00) (47.47)%
Total Property Taxes 0.00 1,083,602.00 2,122,685.50 (1,039,083.50) (48.95)%
Grant Revenue
4955 Govt-Other St Aids & 2,618.40 2,618.40 4,000.00 (1,381.60) (34.54)%
Reimbursements
Total Grant Revenue 2,618.40 2,618.40 4,000.00 (1,381.60) (34.54)%
Special Taxes & Assessments
4015 CSA 9-I Assessments ( 0.00 0.00 25,214.00 (25,214.00) (100.00)%
Contract)
4050 Special Fire Tax 114,555.53 282,563.05 561,557.00 (278,993.95) (49.68)%
Total Special Taxes & Assessments 114,555.53 282,563.05 586,771.00 (304,207.95) (51.84)%
Other Revenues
4000 Ambulance Agreement 0.00 18,760.25 67,134.00 (48,373.75) (72.06)%
Total Other Revenues 0.00 18,760.25 67,134.00 (48,373.75) (72.06)%
Use of Money & Property
4505 HO Prop Tax Relief 4,589.68 4,786.38 13,075.00 (8,288.62) (63.39)%
4510 Investment Income on funds 3,254.35 19,941.94 25,590.00 (5,648.06) (22.071%
4924 Gain/Loss on Disp of F/A 0.00 22,500.00 0.00 22,500.00 0.00%
Total Use of Money & Property 7,844.03 47,228.32 38,665.00 8,563.32 22.15%
Total Revenues 125,017.96 1,434,772.02 2,819,255.50 (1,384,483.48) (49.11)%
Expenditures
Personnel
Salaries/Wages
8295 Resv FF-Overtime/Shift 1,230.48 10,488.42 27,000.00 16,511.58 61.15%
Coverage
8340 Resv FF-Shift Coverage 8,490.87 61,128.09 98,000.00 36,871.91 37.62%
8345 Resv FF-Special Projects 0.00 409.18 7,100.00 6,690.82 94.24%
Total Salaries/Wages 9,721.35 72,025.69 132,100.00 60,074 .31 45.48%
Payroll Taxes & Benefits
5021 FICA - Fire - ER 385.14 3,322.56 7,000.00 3,677.44 52.53%
5030 Life Insurance - ER 198.00 1,391.00 2,500.00 1,109.00 44.36%
5035 AD & D Insurance 55.00 392.50 800.00 407.50 50.94%
5051 Medicare - Reserves - ER 140.95 1,052.49 2,100.00 1,047.51 49.88%
5070 Retirement ER - Regular 1,394.52 9,961.64 11,000.00 1,038.36 9.44%
5120 Workers Comp Insurance - ER 0.00 397872 5,000.00 1,021.28 20.43%
5124 Retirement - ER - Tier 2 353.82 4,266.74 3,000.00 (1,266.74) (42.22)%
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 2,527.43 24,365.65 31,400.00 7,034.35 22.40%
Employment Services
5000 Medical Exams & Procedures 1,141.00 1,141.00 1,275.00 134.00 10.51%
510t Unemp. Costs - Reserves 602.74 3,151.60 8,000.00 4,848.40 60.60%
5103 Federal Unemployment (2,440.75) (2,440.75) 0.00 2,440.75 0.00%
6200 Hiring, Advertising & Other 0.00 20.00 0.00 (20.00) 0.00%

Date: 2/20/19 04:11:58 PM

Costs

Page: 5



6230

7246
7248

6110

7100

7202
7204

7222

7500

6440

6460

7234

7238

7242

7252

7309

7310
9154

6345

7325

7320

Date: 2/20/19 04:11:58 PM

LOS 0S50S COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Monthly Actuals

Medical Exam
Total Employment Services
Total Personnel
Services & Supplies
Clothing & Uniform
Uniform & Gear
Uniform Safety Boots
Total Clothing & Uniform
Contract Services
IT Purchased Services
Copier Contract-Maint &
Usage
Building Alarms & Security
Cleaning Supplies, Laundry &
Towel Service

Hazardous Materials CW JPA

Cost

Schedule A Charges

Total Contract Services

Equipment & Tools

Fire Personal Protection

Equipment

Self-Contained Breathing

Apparatus

Oxygen Supplies & Cylinder
Rent

Paramedic & EMT Small
Tools & Supplies

Minor Tools, Accessories &
Field Machines
Misc Hardware
Total Equipment & Tools
Financial Services
Late Fees
Bank Service Charges
Losses and Damages
Total Financial Services
Insurance, Licenses &
Regulatory Fees

Property Taxes & Assessments
Costs
Insurance
Total Insurance, Licenses &
Regulatory Fees
Legal & Professional

Professional & Consulting
Services

301 - 301 - Fire

From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Percent
Total
Total Budget Budget
Current Period Total Budget - Variance - Remaini...
Actual YTD Original Original - Original
0.00 2,885.00 3,800.00 915.00 24.08%
(697.01) 4,756.85 13,075.00 8318.15 63.62%
11,551.77 101,148.19 176,575.00 75,426.81 42.72%
601.25 1,875.19 1,100.00 (775.19) (70.47)%
166.00 166.00 2,000.00 1,834.00 91.70%
76725 2,041.19 3,100.00 1,058.81 34.16%
103.20 48549 1,080.00 594.51 55.05%
268.05 999.81 1,600.00 600.19 37.51%
0.00 245.22 475.00 229.78 48.37%
0.00 1,481.95 3,700.00 2,218.05 59.95%
0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 1,083,602.00 2,192,419.00 1,108,817.00 50.58%
37125 1,088,814 47 2,201,274.00 1,112,459.53 50.54%
0.00 14,861.03 14,000.00 (861.03) (6.15)%
0.00 0.00 32,500.00 32,500.00 100.00%
0.00 212.78 350.00 137.22 3921%
54923 11,222.65 16,000.00 4,777.35 29.86%
20.57 54.41 250.00 195.59 78.24%
(30.02) 4.97 350.00 345.03 98.58%
539.78 26,355.84 63,450.00 37,094.16 58.46%
0.00 0.00 10.00 10.00 100.00%
15.00 15.00 20.00 5.00 25.00%
0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00%
15.00 15.00 130.00 115.00 88.46%
2,017.33 5,420.66 4,000.00 (1,420.66) (35.52)%
0.00 21,231.53 20.400.00 (831.53) (4.08)%
2,017.33 26,652.19 24,400.00 (2,252.19) (9.23)%
125.00 532.00 1,400.00 868.00 62.00%
Page. 6




7326
7340

6130
7140

7160

7216

7226

7230

7240

7201

7209

7218

7224

6000

6025

8610

8620

8630

8640

8659
8670

6400
6405
6640
6750

6775

6800

Date: 2/20/19 04:11:58 PM

Legal Services

Legal Notifications &
Mandated Advertising

Total Legal & Professional

Office/Operations

Computer Hardware
General Supplies & Minor
Equipment
Postage, Shipping & Mail
Supplies
Fire Prevention Education
Materials
Membership & Dues
Misc Small Parts & Supplies
Propane

Total Office/Operations

Other Expense

White Goods & Accessories -
bedding, towels

District Operating Center
Expense

Cooking Products - Food,
Drinks & Staples

Kitchen Cookware & Utensils
Total Other Expense

Rent & Utilities

Cell Phones
Telephone
Electric
Gas Service
Trash Services
Water and Water Services
Utility Cable Charges
Street Lighting
Total Rent & Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance

R & M - Air Compressors
R & M - Extinguishers

R & M - Equip & Other
Non-Stuctural Fixed Assets
R & M - Minor Tools &
Equipment

R & M -Operation/Field
Equipment

R &M - Grounds &
Collection Systems

LOS OSOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Monthly Actuals
301 - 301 - Fire

From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Percent
Total

Total Budget Budget
Current Period Total Budget - Variance - Remaini...
Actual YTD Original Original - Original
0.00 0.00 350.00 350.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 100.00%
125.00 532.00 1,825.00 1,293.00 70.85%
0.00 0.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 100.00%
0.00 922.33 1,800.00 877.67 48.76%
0.00 101.84 300.00 198.16 66.05%
0.00 602.99 1,200.00 597.01 49.75%
0.00 62.10 75.00 12.90 17.20%
0.00 44.58 300.00 255.42 85.14%
0.00 21.82 100.00 78.18 78.18%
0.00 1,755.66 5,475.00 3,719.34 67.93%
0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.00%
0.00 330.00 300.00 (30.00) (10.00)%
0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 100.00%
0.00 330.00 1,850.00 1,520.00 82.16%
167.42 1,169.73 1,550.00 380.27 24.53%
0.00 2,694.42 3,700.00 1,005.58 27.18%
0.00 2,619.14 1,000.00 (L,619.14)  (161.91)%
233.81 590.71 910.00 319.29 35.09%
101.41 714.87 1,850.00 1,135.13 61.36%
0.00 1,913.51 4,704.00 2,790.49 59.32%
105.70 828.10 1,400.00 571.90 40.85%
ir16 78.17 132.00 53.83 40.78%
619.50 10,608.65 15,246.00 4,637.35 30.42%
0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 100.00%
0.00 497.17 700.00 202.83 28.98%
42.85 642.90 1,600.00 957.10 59.82%
6.08 62.88 1,000.00 937.12 93.71%
0.00 0.00 1,215.00 1,215.00 100.00%
40.73 191.02 500.00 308.98 61.80%

Page: 7



6900

6300
7141
7323

8405

9006
9085

9504
9572

9511

LOS OSOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Monthly Actuals

301 - 301 - Fire

From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Percent
Total
Total Budget Budget
Current Period Total Budget - Variance - Remaini...
Actual YTD Original Original - Original
R & M - Buildings & 167.84 1,307.60 4,300.00 2,992.40 69.59%
Structures
Total Repairs & Maintenance 257.50 2,701.57 9,615.00 6,913.43 71.90%
Travel & Training
DMV Driv Lic Class B 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00%
CERT Training Supplies 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00%
Books, Publications & (45.82) 146.58 470.00 32342 68.81%
Subscriptions
Reserve FF Training Costs 550.00 550.00 3,000.00 2,450.00 81.67%
Total Travel & Training 504.18 696.58 3,670.00 2,97342 81.02%
Total Services & Supplies 5,216.79 1,160,503.15 2,330,035.00 1,169,531.85 50.19%
Capital Outlay
Infrastructure CIP 0.00 108,465 .85 44,545.30 (63,920.55)  (143.50)%
Vehicle Purchase 0.00 41,225.14 80,000.00 38,774.86 48.47%
Total Capital Outlay 0.00 149,690.99 124,545.30 (25,145.69) (20.19)%
Reserves
*Vehicle Replacement Reserve 0.00 0.00 99,144 .00 99,144.00 100.00%
*General Contingency 0.00 0.00 34,524.00 34,524.00 100.00%
(Operations) Reserve
Total Reserves 0.00 0.00 133,668.00 133,668.00 100.00%
Transfers
Interfund Transfer Out 0.00 0.00 54.432.20 54,432.20 100.00%
Total Transfers 0.00 0.00 54,432.20 54,432.20 100.00%
Total Expenditures 16,768.56 1,411,342.33 2,819.255.50 1,407,913.17 49.94%
Net Revenues over Expenditures 108,249.40 23,429.69 0.00 23,429.69 0.00%
Page: 8

Date: 2/20/19 04:11:58 PM



LOS OSOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Monthly Actuals
400 - 400 - Vista de Oro
From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Percent
Total
Total Budget Budget
Current Period Total Budget - Variance - Remaini...
Actual YTD Original Original - Original
Revenues
Special Taxes & Assessments
4550 Lighting & Septic Assessments 2,834.00 8,647.00 15,768.00 (7,121.00) (45.16)%
Total Special Taxes & Assessments 2,834.00 8,647.00 15,768.00 (7,121.00) (45.16)%
Total Revenues 2,834.00 8,647.00 15,768.00 (7,121.00) (45.16)%
Expenditures
Services & Supplies
Insurance, Licenses &
Regulatory Fees
6345 Property Taxes & Assessments 9.00 18.00 500.00 482.00 96.40%
Costs
7325 Insurance 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.00%
Total Insurance, Licenses & 9.00 18.00 1,000.00 982.00 98.20%
Regulatory Fees
Legal & Professional
7320 Professional & Consulting 0.00 145.00 700.00 555.00 79.29%
Services
7326 Legal Services 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 100.00%
Total Legal & Professional 0.00 145.00 1,000.00 855.00 85.50%
Rent & Utilities
8670 Street Lighting 205.54 1,439.16 2,460.00 1,020.84 41.50%
Total Rent & Utilities 205.54 1,439.16 2,460.00 1,020.84 41.50%
Total Services & Supplies 214.54 1,602.16 4,460.00 2,857.84 64.08%
Debt Service
9804 Payment on Internal Loans 0.00 0.00 6,711.49 6,711.49 100.00%
Total Debt Service 0.00 0.00 6,711.49 6,711.49 100.00%
Transfers
9511 Interfund Transfer Out 0.00 0.00 2,72161 2,721.61 100.00%
Total Transfers 0.00 0.00 2,721.61 2,721.61 100.00%
Total Expenditures 214.54 1,602.16 13,893.10 12,290.94 88.47%
Net Revenues over Expenditures 2.619.46 7,044 .84 1,.874.90 5,169.94 275.74%

Date: 2/20/19 04:11:58 PM Page: 9



4035

4030
4102

4103

4104
4114
4931
4932
4933
4937

4105
4930
4936

4504
4505
4510

8018
8045
8050
8051
8054
8056
8060
8063
8066
8081

5030
5031
5035

LOS 0S0S COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Monthly Actuals

500 - 500 - Water

From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Percent
Total
Total Budget Budget
Current Period Total Budget - Variance - Remaini...
Actual YTD Original Original - Original
Revenues
Property Taxes
Property Taxes 60,526.39 111,015.93 149,788.75 (38,772.82) (25.89)%
Total Property Taxes 60,526.39 111,015.93 149,788.75 (38,772.82) (25.89)%
Service Charges & Fees :
Residential Single Family 140,573.67 1,264,805.36 2,135,000.00 (870,194 .64) (40.76)%
Residential- Multi 23,368.41 137,116.35 199,900.00 (62,783.65) (BL41)%
-Family-Water Sales
Commercial, Home Care, 17,301.75 188,277.70 321,000.00 (132,722.30) (41.35)%
Retail-Water Sales
Irrigation- Water Sales 2,330.00 21,711.00 53,000.00 (31,289.00) (59.04)%
Water Other Service Revenues (135.00) (1,204.75) 1,000.00 (2,204.75) (220.47)%
Water Activation Fees 450.00 4,000.00 6,000.00 (2,000.00) (33.33)%
Penalties 3,187.71 17,158.76 20,000.00 (2,841.24) (14.21)%
Door Hangers/Lockout Notices 1,685.00 11,065.00 10,000.00 1,065.00 10.65%
NSF Fees 125.00 335.00 500.00 (165.00) (33.00)%
- Total Service Charges & Fees 188,886.54 1,643,264 .42 2,746,400.00 (1,103,135.58) (40.17Y%
Other Revenues
Recycled Water Revenue 0.00 0.00 57,000.00 (57,000.00)  (100.00)%
Other Revenue 741.49 3,595.08 1,000.00 2,595.08 259.51%
Water Delinquencies via Tax 0.00 (1.00) 0.00 (1.00) 0.00%
roll
Total Other Revenues 741.49 3,594.08 58,000.00 (54,405.92) (93.80)%
Use of Money & Property
Interest Income 0.00 0.00 2,964.00 (2,964.00)  (100.00)%
HO Prop Tax Relief 531.68 759.54 1,509.00 (749.46) (49.67)%
Investment Income on funds 342.10 249351 4,000.00 (1,506.49) (37.66)%
Total Use of Money & Property 873.78 3,253.05 8,473.00 (5,219.95) (61.61)%
Total Revenues 251,028.20 1,761,127.48 2,962,661.75 (1,201,53427)  (40.56)%
Expenditures
Personnel
Salaries/Wages
Holiday Pay 5,969.61 15,586.41 25,000.00 9,413.59 37.65%
Overtime Pay 0.00 13345 4,000.00 3,866.55 96.66%
Administrative Leave Pay 227.15 2,018.40 3,680.00 1,661.60 45.15%
Floating Holiday Pay 573.84 1,839.66 5,000.00 3,160.34 63.21%
Salaries & Wages - Regular 26,614.06 203,138.86 356,316.15 153,177.29 42,99%
Retroactive Pay 0.00 460.80 1,000.00 539.20 53.92%
Sick Leave Pay 741.92 7,601.15 24,150.00 16,548.85 68.53%
Standby Pay 1,608.75 11,073.63 14,700.00 3,626.37 24.67%
Comp Time Used 2,118.95 9,027.23 11,550.00 2,522.77 21.84%
Vacation Pay 1,266.00 21,933.54 39,900.00 17,966.46 45.03%
Total Salaries/Wages 39,120.28 272,813.13 485,296.15 212,483.02 43.78%
Payroll Taxes & Benefits
Life Insurance - ER 104.50 788.50 1,700.00 911.50 53.62%
Disability Insurance 27.57 207.84 500.00 292.16 58.43%
AD & D Insurance 27.50 207.50 0.00 (207.50) 0.00%

Date: 2/20/19 04:11:58 PM

Page: 10



5040
5050
5060
5070
5075
5120
5124

5100
5103
6230

7246
7248

6100
6110
7250
7255
7301
7321

6438
7242

7253
7256

7309
7310

6120
6340
6342
6345

7325

LOS 0SOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Monthly Actuals

LTD Insurance
Medicare - ER
Cafeteria Plan - ER
Retirement ER - Regular
Retirees Medical - ER
Workers Comp Insurance - ER
Retirement - ER - Tier 2
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits
Employment Services
Unemployment Insurance - ER
Federal Unemployment
Medical Exam
Total Employment Services
Total Personnel
Services & Supplies
Clothing & Uniform
Uniform & Gear
Uniform Safety Boots
Total Clothing & Uniform
Contract Services
Labor & Support-IT Services
IT Purchased Services
Water Quality Testing
Security Services
Contract Maint Services
Janitorial Cleaning & Supplies
Total Contract Services
Equipment & Tools
Disinfection Feed Pumps
Minor Tools, Accessories &
Field Machines
Rent - Equipment
Meter Purchases &
Replacements
Total Equipment & Tools
Financial Services
Late Fees
Bank Service Charges
Total Financial Services
Insurance, Licenses &
Regulatory Fees
Computer Licenses
Misc Fees
Fees - Regulatory
Property Taxes & Assessments
Costs

Insurance

Date: 2/20/19 04:11:58 PM

500 - 500 - Water

From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Percent
Total
Total Budget Budget
Current Period Total Budget - Variance - Remaini...
Actual YTD Original Original - Original
194.07 1,463.04 3,300.00 1,836.96 55.67%
574.04 4,014.09 10,356.00 6,341.91 61.24%
5,901.32 36,946.47 65,000.00 28,053.53 43.16%
6,545.14 46,345.15 67,000.00 20,654.85 30.83%
137.80 970.19 1,620.00 649.81 40.11%
0.00 15,767.18 24,440.00 8,672.82 35.49%
447.50 3,186.72 3,720.00 533.28 14.34%
13,959.44 109,896.68 177,636.00 67,739.32 38.13%
2,243.96 2,443.26 5,500.00 3,056.74 55.58%
(1,961.74) (1,961.74) 0.00 1,961.74 0.00%
0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 100.00%
282.22 481.52 5,650.00 5,168.48 91.48%
53,361.94 383,191.33 668,582.15 285,390.82 42.69%
0.00 335.19 2,600.00 2,264.81 87.11%
0.00 346.60 1,000.00 653.40 65.34%
0.00 681.79 3,600.00 2,918.21 81.06%
0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 100.00%
256.54 1,818.06 5,400.00 3,581.94 66.33%
0.00 16,074.00 28,000.00 11,926.00 42.59%
0.00 646.10 8,000.00 7,353.90 91.92%
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00%
74.43 372.39 850.00 477.61 56.19%
330.97 18,910.55 43,550.00 24,639.45 56.58%
0.00 1,385.17 800.00 (585.17) (73.15)%
89.81 1,441.57 3,500.00 2,058.43 58.81%
0.00 22.00 1,000.00 978.00 97.80%
7,639.65 51,697.68 75,000.00 23,302.32 31.07%
7,729.46 54,546.42 80,300.00 25,753.58 32.07%
0.00 (0.58) 50.00 50.58 101.16%
0.00 13.56 0.00 (13.56) 0.00%
0.00 12.98 50.00 37.02 74.04%
0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 100.00%
0.00 3,561.00 18,000.00 14,439.00 80.22%
1,601.89 3,203.78 6,300.00 3,096.22 49.15%
0.00 34,272.96 33,000.00 (1,272.96) (3.86)%
Page: 11



7318

7320

7326
7336
7340

6130
6140
7140

7160

7180

7226
7230
7237

7239
7249

7330
7348

6000
6025
7352

8610
8620
8630
8644
8670

6405
6422

Date: 2/20/19 04:11:58 PM

Total Insurance, Licenses &
Regulatory Fees

Legal & Professional

Professional & Consulting
BMC

Professional & Consuiting
Services

Legal Services

Legal Services- ISJ

Legal Notifications &
Mandated Advertising

Total Legal & Professional

Office/Operations

Computer Hardware
Computer Software
General Supplies & Minor
Equipment

Postage, Shipping & Mail
Supplies

Billing Supplies, Forms &
Printing

Membership & Dues

Misc Small Parts & Supplies
Process Control & Treatment

Supplies

Water Treatment Chemicals

Safety Supplies
Total Office/Operations

Other Expense

Misc Operating Expenses

Water Conservation Program

Total Other Expense

Rent & Utilities

Cell Phones
Telephone
Rent - Offices & Other
Structures
Electric
Gas Service
Trash Services
Disposal Services
Street Lighting

Total Rent & Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance

R & M - Extinguishers
R & M - Hydrants

LOS OSOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Monthly Actuals

500 - 500 - Water

From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Percent
Total
Total Budget Budget
Current Period Total Budget - Variance - Remaini...
Actual YTD Original Original - Original
1,601 89 4103774 60 500 00 19,462 26 32.17%
45.60 18,467.92 50,654.00 32,186.08 63.54%
290.00 4,627.50 30,000.00 25,372.50 84.58%
82,630.00 105,127.50 11,000.00 (94,127.50)  (855.70)%
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00%
0.00 (353.32) 0.00 35332 0.00%
82,965.60 127,869.60 92,654.00 (35,215.60) (38.01)%
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 100.00%
0.00 7,272.54 2,000.00 (5,272.54)  (263.63)%
31.07 720.88 1,000.00 279.12 27.91%
1,061.22 7,784.92 17,000.00 9,215.08 54.21%
0.00 110.55 2,200.00 2,089.45 94.97%
0.00 1,444.66 3,000.00 1,555.34 51.84%
67.06 1,534.53 1,000.00 (534.53) (53.45)%
561.74 2,127.38 4,000.00 1,872.62 46.82%
390.61 3,858.79 8,000.00 4,141.21 51.77%
20.37 540.62 3.000.00 2,459.38 81.98%
2,132.07 25,394.87 44,200.00 18,805.13 42.55%
0.00 19.50 250.00 230.50 92.20%
0.00 1,781.91 2,000.00 218.09 10.90%
0.00 1,801.41 2,250.00 448.59 19.94%
248.70 1,754.79 3,000.00 1,245.21 41.51%
752.13 5,236.93 8,200.00 2,963.07 36.13%
0.00 0.00 2,900.00 2,900.00 100.00%
5,658.43 55,256.06 95,000.00 39,743.94 41.84%
48.03 88.75 250.00 16125 64.50%
116.65 1,690.08 4,000.00 2,309.92 57.75%
3,493.25 21,014.50 28,500.00 7,485.50 26.26%
31.80 223.11 400.00 176.89 44.22%
10,348.99 85,264.22 142,250.00 56,985.78 40.06%
0.00 311.89 350.00 38.11 10.89%
0.00 575.85 350.00 (225.85) (64.53)%
Page: 12



6640

6641
6750

6800

6830
6900

7241

7323

7324
8410
8510
8539
8550

7006
7211
7220
7228

7232

R & M - Equip & Other

Non-Stuctural Fixed Assets

R& M- Wells

R & M - Minor Tools &
Equipment

R & M - Grounds &
Collection Systems
Paving & Concrete

R & M - Buildings &
Structures

R & M - Water Distribution

System
Total Repairs & Maintenance

Travel & Training

Books, Publications &
Subscriptions

Education & Training Fees
Certifications

Lodging & Meals - Local
Meals

Mileage Reimbursement &
Parking

Total Travel & Training

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs

Tuneup/Oil/Maintenance
Misc Fuel & Diesel
Gasoline

Markings & Other Misc
Services

Vehicle Repairs - Parts, Tires

& Lubricants

Total Vehicle Maintenance &
Repairs

Total Services & Supplies

Capital Outlay

9006
9059

Infrastructure CIP
Vehicles, Equipment, &
Fixtures

Total Capital Outlay

Debt Service

9022
9023

9024

Debt Service - Principal

Debt Service - Interest &
Annual Fee

Loan Administration Fee

Total Debt Service

Reserves

9571

Date: 2/20/19 04:11:58 PM

*Capital Qutlay Reserve

LOS 0SOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Monthly Actuals

500 - 500 - Water

From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Percent
Total
Total Budget Budget
Current Period Total Budget - Variance - Remaini...
Actual YTD Original Original - Original
0.00 624.29 500.00 (124.29) (24.86)%
469.98 570.31 1,000.00 429.69 42.97%
1,325.88 1,820.19 2,000.00 179.81 8.99%
38.57 38.57 1,000.00 96143 96.14%
0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 100.00%
1,130.00 2,268.05 2,000.00 (268.05) (13.40)%
879.73 6,982.70 20,000.00 13,017.30 65.09%
3,844.16 13,191.85 35,200.00 22,008.15 62.52%
0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00%
200.00 1,259.50 5,900.00 4,640.50 78.65%
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.00%
446.16 446.16 2,000.00 1,553.84 77.69%
0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 100.00%
0.00 98.54 700.00 601.46 85.92%
646.16 1,804.20 10,050.00 8,245.80 82.05%
139.15 658.61 1,600.00 941.39 58.84%
127.48 1,204.96 2,300.00 1,095.04 47.61%
512.96 3,190.83 5,000.00 1,809.17 36.18%
0.00 99.67 500.00 400.33 80.07%
0.97 842.13 5,000.00 4,157.87 83.16%
780.56 5,996.20 14,400.00 8,403.80 58.36%
110,379.86 376,511.83 529,004.00 152,492.17 28.83%
1,467.26 91,603.62 502,524.00 410,920.38 81.77%
0.00 32,602.28 0.00 (32,602.28) 0.00%
1,467.26 124,205.90 502,524.00 378,318.10 75.28%
0.00 160,870.79 160,871.00 0.21 0.00%
51,160.18 104,773.65 104,773.00 (0.65) (0.00)%
0.00 10,546 91 10.547.00 0.09 0.00%
51,160.18 276,191.35 276,191.00 0.33) (0.00)%
0.00 0.00 498,641.34 498,641.34 100.00%

Page: 13



LOS 0S0S COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Monthly Actuals
500 - 500 - Water
From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Percent
Total

Total Budget Budget
Current Period Total Budget - Variance - Remaini...
Actual YTD Original Original - Original
9572 *General Contingency 0.00 0.00 57,000.00 57,000.00 100.00%

(Operations) Reserve
Total Reserves 0.00 0.00 555,641.34 555,641.34 100.00%
Transfers

9511 Interfund Transfer Out 0.00 0.00 465,395.31 465,395.31 100.00%
Total Transfers 0.00 0.00 465.395.31 465,395.31 100.00%
Total Expenditures 216,369.24 1,160,100.41 2.997,337.80 1,837,237.39 61.30%
Net Revenues over Expenditures 34,658.96 601,027.07 (34,676.05) 635,703.12 ..33.26)%

Date: 2/20/19 04:11:58 PM Page: 14



LOS 0S0S COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Monthly Actuals

Revenues
Service Charges & Fees
4062 Wastewater Admin Charge
Total Service Charges & Fees
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Services & Supplies
Insurance, Licenses &
Regulatory Fees
6343 Lien & Notary Fees
6345 Property Taxes & Assessments
Costs

Total Insurance, Licenses &
Regulatory Fees
Legal & Professional
7320 Professional & Consulting
Services
7326 Legal Services
Total Legal & Professional
Office/Operations
7160 Postage, Shipping & Mail
Supplies
Total Office/Operations
Total Services & Supplies

Debt Service
9805 Repayment Bond Reserve
Total Debt Service
Transfers
951t Interfund Transfer Out

Total Transfers
Total Expenditures

Net Revenues over Expenditures

Date: 2/20/19 04:11:58 PM

600 - 600 - Wastewater
From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Percent
Total

Total Budget Budget
Current Period Total Budget - Variance - Remaini...
Actual YTD Original Original - Original
0.00 25,000.00 44,246.40 (19,246.40) (43.50)%
0.00 25,000.00 44,246 .40 (19,246.40) (43.50)%
0.00 25,000.00 44,246.40 (19,246.40) (43.50)%
0.00 31.49 0.00 (31.49) 0.00%
134.77 269.54 270.00 0.46 0.17%
134.77 301.03 270.00 (31.03) (11.49)%
4,499.37 10,550.86 12,365.94 1,815.08 14.68%
0.00 447.80 500.00 5220 10.44%
4,499.37 10,998.66 12,865.94 1,867.28 14.51%
0.00 6.70 0.00 (6.70) 0.00%
0.00 6.70 0.00 (6.70) 0.00%
4,634.14 11,306.39 13,13594 1,829.55 13.93%
0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 2,721.61 2,721.61 100.00%
0.00 0.00 2,721.61 2,721.61 100.00%
4,634.14 11,306.39 40,857.55 29,551.16 72.33%
(4,634.14) 13,693.61 3,388.85 10,304.76 304.08%

Page: 15



LOS 0S0OS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Monthly Actuals

602 - Wastewater Fiduciary Fund
From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Percent
Total
Total Budget Budget
Current Period Total Budget - Variance - Remaini...
Actual YTD Original Original - Original
Revenues
Special Taxes & Assessments
4061 Debt Service 312,748.33 (174,084.78) 0.00 (174,084.78) 0.00%
Assessments-2002 WW Bond
Total Special Taxes & Assessments 312,748.33 (174,084.78) 0.00 (174,084.78) 0.00%
Other Revenues
4928 Lien Fees Recoveries 15.00 15.00 0.00 15.00 0.00%
Total Other Revenues 15.00 15.00 0.00 15.00 0.00%
Use of Money & Property
4510 Investment Income on funds 1,954.04 11,520.85 0.00 11,520.85 0.00%
Total Use of Money & Property 1,954.04 11,520.85 0.00 11,520.85 0.00%
Total Revenues 314,717.37 (162,548.93) 0.00 (162,548.93) 0.00%
Expenditures
Services & Supplies
Financial Services
7310 Bank Service Charges 50.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00) 0.00%
Total Financial Services 50.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00) 0.00%
Total Services & Supplies 50.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00) 0.00%
Total Expenditures 50.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00) 0.00%
Net Revenues over Expenditures 314,667.37 (162,598.93) 0.00 (162,598.93) 0.00%

Date: 2/20/19 04:11:58 PM

Page: 16



4034

4035

4400

4935

4505
4510

8045
8054

6390
7242

6342
6345

7325

7320

7326

7140

Revenues
Property Taxes
Property Tax Revenue from
Water
Property Taxes
Total Property Taxes
Special Taxes & Assessments
Drainage Assessments
Total Special Taxes & Assessments
Other Revenues
Sale-Specs/Plans &
Non_Capital ltems
Total Other Revenues
Use of Money & Property
HO Prop Tax Relief
Investment Income on funds
Total Use of Money & Property
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Personnel
Salaries/Wages
Overtime Pay
Salaries & Wages - Regular

LOS 0S0S COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Monthiy Actuals

800 - 800 - Drainage
From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Total Salaries/Wages

Total Personnel
Services & Supplies
Equipment & Tools
Equipment
Minor Tools, Accessories &
Field Machines

Total Equipment & Tools
Insurance, Licenses &
Regulatory Fees
Fees - Regulatory
Property Taxes & Assessments
Costs

Insurance

Total Insurance, Licenses &
Regulatory Fees

Legal & Professional

Professional & Consulting
Services

Legal Services

Total Legal & Professional
Office/Operations

General Supplies & Minor
Equipment

Date: 2/20/19 04:11:58 PM

Percent
Total

Total Budget Budget
Current Period Total Budget - Variance - Remaini...
Actual YTD Original Original - Original
0.00 29,957.75 29,957.75 0.00 0.00%
5,910.74 13,909.92 24,015.00 (10,105.08) (42.08)%
5,910.74 43,867.67 53,972.75 (10,105.08) (18.72)%
22,815.00 55,998.00 95,440.00 (39,442.00) (41.33)%
22,815.00 55,998.00 95,440.00 (39,442.00) (41.33)%
8.10 231.84 0.00 231.84 0.00%
8.10 231.84 0.00 231.84 0.00%
52.88 75.54 152.00 (76.46) (50.30)%
0.00 (0.62) 300.00 (300.62)  (10021)%
52.88 74.92 452.00 (377.08) (83.42)%
28,786.72 100,172.43 149,864.75 (49.692.32) (33.16)%
0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 100.00%
1,334.99 7,11524 16,000.00 8,884.76 55.53%
1,334.99 7,11524 16,200.00 9,084.76 56.08%
1,334.99 7,11524 16,200.00 9,084.76 56.08%
0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 100.00%
0.00 22722 200.00 (27.22) (13.61)%
0.00 22722 500.00 27278 54.56%
0.00 5,692.00 7,000.00 1,308.00 18.69%
54.28 108.56 200.00 91.44 45.72%
(131.40) (131.40) 3,500.00 3,631.40 103.75%
(77.12) 5,669.16 10,700.00 5,030.84 47.02%
0.00 366.25 2,000.00 1,633.75 81.69%
0.00 35.00 1,000.00 965.00 96.50%
0.00 401.25 3,000.00 2,598.75 86.63%
0.00 9.62 50.00 40.38 80.76%

Page: 17



7226
7230
7249

7346

6000
6025
8610
8670

6405

6640

6750

6800

6900

7324
8410
8475
8510
8539
8550

7211
7220

9006

9511

Membership & Dues
Misc Small Parts & Supplies
Safety Supplies
Total Office/Operations
Other Expense
Promotional Expenses - Event
Total Other Expense
Rent & Utilities
Cell Phones
Telephone
Electric
Street Lighting
Total Rent & Utilities
Repairs & Maintenance
R & M - Extinguishers
R & M - Equip & Other
Non-Stuctural Fixed Assets
R & M - Minor Tools &
Equipment
R & M - Grounds &
Collection Systems
R & M - Buildings &
Structures
Total Repairs & Maintenance
Travel & Training
Education & Training Fees
Certifications
Training Materials
Lodging & Meals - Local
Meals
Mileage Reimbursement &
Parking
Total Travel & Training
Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs
Misc Fuel & Diesel
Gasoline
Total Vehicle Maintenance &
Repairs
Total Services & Supplies
Capital Outlay
Infrastructure CIP
Total Capital Outlay
Transfers
Interfund Transfer Out
Total Transfers
Total Expenditures

Net Revenues over Expenditures

Date: 2/20/19 04:11:58 PM

LOS OSOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Monthly Actuals
800 - 800 - Drainage
From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Percent
Total

Total Budget Budget
Current Period Total Budget - Variance - Remaini. ..
Actual YTD Original Original - Original
0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 100.00%
35.85 27171 500.00 22829 45.66%
0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00%
35.85 28133 850.00 568.67 66.90%
0.00 250.00 300.00 50.00 16.67%
0.00 250.00 300.00 50.00 16.67%
139.14 971.49 1,700.00 72851 42.85%
20.80 14491 250.00 105.09 42.04%
147.50 99341 2,200.00 1,206.59 54.84%
74.00 518.76 1,000.00 481.24 48.12%
381.44 2,628.57 5,150.00 2,521.43 48.96%
0.00 36.68 0.00 (36.68) 0.00%
0.00 212.83 1,000.00 787.17 78.72%
0.00 42512 500.00 74.88 14.98%
0.00 32.16 2,000.00 1,967.84 98.39%
0.00 43227 200.00 (23227)  (116.14)%
0.00 1,139.06 3,700.00 2,560.94 69.21%
0.00 0.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 3,700.00 3,700.00 100.00%
31.87 301.24 550.00 248.76 45.23%
128.24 797.70 800.00 2.30 0.29%
160.11 1,098.94 1,350.00 251.06 18.60%
500.28 11,695.53 29,250.00 17,554.47 60.02%
0.00 53,827.68 110,000.00 56,172.32 51.07%
0.00 53,827.68 110,000.00 56,172.32 51.07%
0.00 0.00 10,886.44 10,886.44 100.00%
0.00 0.00 10,886.44 10,886.44 100.00%
1,835.27 72,63845 166,336.44 93.697.99 56.33%
26,951.45 27,533.98 (16,471.69) 44,005.67 {267.16)%

Page: 18



4655

4510

7320

7326

7140

7330

9511

Revenues
Other Revenues
Donations
Total Other Revenues
Use of Money & Property
Investment Income on funds
Total Use of Money & Property
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Services & Supplies
Legal & Professional
Professional & Consulting
Services
Legal Services
Total Legal & Professional
Office/Operations
General Supplies & Minor
Equipment
Total Office/Operations
Other Expense
Misc Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Total Services & Supplies
Transfers
Interfund Transfer Out
Total Transfers
Total Expenditures

Net Revenues over Expenditures

Date: 2/20/19 04:11:58 PM

LOS OS0OS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Monthly Actuals

900 - 900 - Parks & Recreation

From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Percent
Total
Total Budget Budget
Current Period Total Budget - Variance - Remaini...
Actual YTD Original Original - Original
0.00 2437.17 0.00 243717 0.00%
0.00 2,437.17 0.00 2,437.17 0.00%
0.00 0.00 1,607.78 (1,607.78)  (100.00)%
0.00 0.00 1,607.78 (1,607.78)  (100.00)%
0.00 2437.17 1,607.78 829.39 51.59%
0.00 14,140.19 1,000.00 (13,140.19) .. 14.02)%
0.00 1,155.00 1,000.00 (155.00) (15.50)%
0.00 15,295.19 2,000.00 (13,295.19)  (664.76)%
0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00%
0.00 442.77 0.00 (442.77) 0.00%
0.00 44277 0.00 (442.77) 0.00%
0.00 15,737.96 2,100.00 (13,637.96)  (64943)%
0.00 0.00 5,443.22 5,443.22 100.00%
0.00 0.00 544322 5.443.22 100.00%
0.00 15,737.96 7.543.22 (8,194.74)  (108.64)%
0.00 (13,300.79) (5,935.44) (7,365.35) 124.09%
Page: 19



LOS 0SOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash in Bank
Change Fund
Petty Cash
LAIF Investments
General Checking Account
Payroll Account (contra to 2998)
Rabobank-Bankruptcy Disbursement
Reserve
Fire Reserves Account
US Bank- WW Bond Redemption Fund
US Bank - WW Bond Reserve Fund
Total Cash in Bank
Investments
Inv: Pacific Premier
Rabo Bank -Investments
Total Investments
Due From Others
Loan Receivable From District
Due From Bayridge
Due From Vista De Oro
Total Due From Others
Held Deposits
Held Deposits
Total Held Deposits
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable
Unbilled A/R
Total Accounts Receivable
Accrued Inventory On Hand
Inventory
Total Accrued Inventory On Hand
Total CURRENT ASSETS
FIXED ASSETS
Land
Land and Land Rights
Total Land
Building
Building, Structures & Improvements

Accum Depreciation-Building, Structures &

Improvments
Total Building
Plant & Equipment

Equipment, Vehicles, Fixtures & Systems

Acc Depreciation-Equipment, Vehicles &
Systems
Total Plant & Equipment
Construction in Progress
Construction In Progress
Total Construction in Progress

Date: 2/13/19 03:46:47 PM

Balance Sheet
As of 1/31/2019

0999
1000
1011
1012
1013
1017

1031
1077
1078

0333
0334

1160
1420
1440

1030

1080
1085

1100

1720

1750
1851

1800
1853

1850

Current Period
Balance

400.00
500.00
647,089.92
1,650,679.11
38,078.56
102,793.69

1,659,639.64
600,286.13

951,209.51
5,950,676.56

52,501.00

1,925,584.82
1,978,085.82

222,333.96
100,876.84

25,727.44
348,938.24

10,000.00
10,000.00

185,345.39

256,826.53
442,171.92

56,390.89

56,390.89
8,786,263.43

555,803.09
555,803.09

592,410.70
(5,000.00)

587,410.70

1,969,584.73
(451,489.15)

1,518,095.58

185,121.06
185,121.06

Page: 1



LOS 0S0S COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Infrastructure
Infrastructures
Accum Depeciation-Infrastructures
Total Infrastructure
Total FIXED ASSETS
OTHER ASSETS
Cash Suspense
Other Assets
Total Cash Suspense
Total OTHER ASSETS
Other Assets
Def Outflow
Deferred Outflow - OPEB

Amount to be Provided for Internal Loans

Amount to be Provided - Other LT
Oblig-Comp Leave
Total Other Assets
Total ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Vendor Payable (Control Account)

AP Other- Adjment to 2000, AP Control Acct

Total Accounts Payable
Current Payroll Liabilities
Fed Income Tax Withholding
FICA Employee Payable
FICA Employer Payable
Wage Garnishment
CA Income Tax Withholding
SDI Payable Employee (EE Only)
Retirement-ER-Regular Contrib
SLOCEA Dues Payable
Employee Contributions to 457 PLAN

AFLAC Voluntary Insurance-Employee

Workers Comp Ins Liab-Employer
Accrued FSA Plan Medical
Accrued Life/Disability Medical Exp

Retirement Add! Pick-up Liab-Employer
Unemployment Ins Liab-Employer (ER only)

Medicare Liab- Employer

Other Deposits

Accrued Compensated Absences
Long-term Compensated Absences

CALPERS Retirement Tier 2- EE- Liab
CALPERS Retirement Tier 2- ER- Liab
Other Pension Oblig Liab (OPEB) ARC
Retirement Conbtribution Safety-Fire-EE
Life Insurance Liab-Employer

Medicare Tax Liab-Employee

Medical Plan Liab- Employee

Date: 2/13/19 03:46:47 PM

Balance Sheet
As of 1/31/2019

1730
1852

1990

1951
1992
1997
1998

2000
2010

2001
2002
2003
2005
2011
2012
2014
2016
2021
2022
2023
2024
2026
2027
2028
2029
2038
2040
2041
2042
2044
2045
2046
2201
2202
2203

Current Period
Balance

9,694,881.25
(4,626,962.23)

5,067,919.02
7,914,349.45

900.00
900.00
500.00

243,346.00
1,553.00
1,517.00

26,653.43

273,069.43

16,574,582.31

78,479.07

(413.88)
78,065.19

386.64
(55.78)
254.77
11.26
2,338.59
(103.22)
(0.03)
(25.17)
1,400.15
(617.24)
138.17
(192.62)
(228.58)
(1.03)
(1,116.50)
225.14
(152.64)
19,489.38
58,468.12
268.86
0.01
272,406.00
(3.53)
(1,730.96)
(1,173.66)
274.62

Page: 2



LOS 0SOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Balance Sheet
As of 1/31/2019

Current Period

Balance
Vision Plan Liab- Employee 2204 11.88
Dental Plan Ins Payable- Employee 2205 919.41
Retirement Contrib Liab-Employee 2206 28.94
Insurance- AD & D 2211 (306.57)
Insurance-Work Injury (WI) 2212 (323.76)
Insurance- LT Disability 2213 (601.59)
Survivor Premiums-PERS 2214 6.60
Payroll Clearing Account 299% 1,872.36
Total Current Payroll Liabilities 351,868.02
Deposits Held for Water Customers
Will Serve Deposits 2036 750.00
Other 2,400.00
Total Deposits Held for Water Customers 3,150.00
Due to Others
Due To Administration 2410 _1,517.00
Total Due to Others 1,517.00
Current Portion Long Term Debt
Current portion-Long Term Debt 2102 160,871.00
Total Current Portion Long Term Debt 160,871.00
Trust Liability
Trust Funds- Low Income Savings 2513 1,169.32
Water Quality Trust Reserve 3050 __ 91,517.27
Total Trust Liability o 92,686.59
Total CURRENT LIABILITIES 688,157.80
Other Liabilities
Other Liabilities
Net Pension Liability 2215 578,846.00
Def Inflow 2216 24,850.00
Loan Payable to Agency Fund 2495 222,333.96
Restricted Park and Rec 3090 291,655.59
Replacement Reserve - Vehicle, Equip & 3110 922,225.07
Fire Engines
General Contingency Reserve 3111 561,015.70
Public Facilities Fees Reserve 3115 40,334.00
Capital Outlay Reserve 3160 1,912,128.17
Water Stabilization Reserve 3163 190,456.00
Info Tech Reserve 3164 28,741.40
Basin Management Reserve 3165 50,031.00
Water Conservation Reserve 3167 59,288.00
Reserve - Internal Loans 3193 1,517.00
Total Other Liabilities 4,883,461.89
Total Other Liabilities 4,883,461.89
Long Term Debt
Note Payable - Long Term
Note Payable - State CIEDB-LTD 2101 3,354,765.87
Internal Loan Due Water-500 2491 125,087.28
Total Note Payable - Long Term 3,479,853.15
Accrued Interest Payable
Accrued Interest Payable 2110 44,677.88
Total Accrued Interest Payable 44,677.88
Total Long Term Debt 3,524,531.03

Date: 2/13/19 03:46:47 PM Page: 3



LOS 0SOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Equity
Revenues
Property Tax Revenue from Water
Other
Total Revenues
Expenditures
Equity
Septic System Decommision Reserve
Prepaid Assessment Reserve
Fire Mitigation Fund
Fund Balance
Bankruptcy Fund Balance
GFAG- Net Investment in Assets
GFAG- Accumulated Depreciation
GFAG- Governmental Depreciation Expense
Investment in N/A-Costs
Total Equity
Total Equity
Total LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Date: 2/13/19 03:46:47 PM

Balance Sheet
As of 1/31/2019

4034

3109
3159
3161
3200
3203
3300
3301
3302
3310

Current Period
Balance

29,957.75
3,176,748.30
3,206,706.05

(3,005,433.18)

8,000.00
150,160.27
263,397.60

6,178,804.86
58,710.96
671,156.09
1,756,878.01
(83,603.02)

(1,326,346.05)

_ 7,677,158.72.
7,878,431.59

1

_16,974,582.31

Page: 4



FIRE RESERVES

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Other Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Replacement Reserve - Vehicle, Equip & Fire Engines
301 - Fire

General Contingency Reserve
301 - Fire

Public Facilities Fees Reserve
301 - Fire

Capital Qutlay Reserve
301 - Fire

Totzl Other Liabilities

Total Other Liabilities
Equity
Equity

Fire Mitigation Fund
301 - Fire

Total Equity

Total Equity
Total LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Date: 2/13/19 03:47:54 PM

3110
301
3111
301
3115
301
3160
301

3161
301

LOS 0S0S COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Balance Sheet
As of 1/31/2019

Current Period
Balance

777,580.82
93,676.00

40,334.00

590,107.36
1,501,698.18

1,501,698.18

160,448.89
160,448.89
160,448.89
1,662,147.07

Page: 1



WATER RESERVES

LOS 0SOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Balance Sheet
As of 1/31/2019

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trust Liability

Water Quality Trust Reserve
500 - Water

Total Trust Liability

Total CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Replacement Reserve - Vehicle, Equip & Fire Engines
500 - Water

General Contingency Reserve
500 - Water

Capital Outiay Reserve
500 - Water

Water Stabilization Reserve
500 - Water

Basin Management Reserve
500 - Water

Water Conservation Reserve
500 - Water

Total Other Liabilities

Total Other Liabilities
Total LJABILITIES & EQUITY

Date: 2/13/19 03:48:59 PM

Current Period
Balance

3050
500 91,517.27

91,517.27

91,517.27
3110
500 144,644.25
3111
500 414,183.00
3160
500  1,214,296.29
3163
500 190,456.00
3165

500 50,031.00
3167
500 59,288.00

2,072,898.54

2,072,898.54
2,164,415.81

Page:



DRAINAGE RESERVES

LOS 0SOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of 1/31/2019
Current Period
Balance
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Other Liabilities
Other Liabilities

General Contingency Reserve 3111
800 - Drainage 800 32,238.22

Capital Outlay Reserve 3160
800 - Drainage 800 107,724.52
Total Other Liabilities 139,962.74
Total Other Liabilities 139,962.74
Total LIABILITIES & EQUITY 139,962.74

Date: 2/13/19 03:47:21 PM Page: 1



PARKS & RECREATION
RESERVES

LOS 0SOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of 1/31/2019
Current Period
Balance
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Other Liabilities
Other Liabilities
Restricted Park and Rec 3090
900 - Parks & Recreation 900 291,655.59
Total Other Liabilities 291,655.59
Total Other Liabilities 291,655.59
Total LIABILITIES & EQUITY 291,655.59

Date: 2/13/19 03:48:25 PM Page: 1



e ey rve P VLS GOUGGANAT

PACIFIC PREMIER BANK

P.O. Box 25171

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

866-353-1476

Santa Ana, CA 92799-9810 RE@E@VE@ www.ppbi.com
FEB 11 2019

LOS 0S50S COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

LOW INCOME ASSISTANCE FUNDS ACCOUNT Page 1of2
PO BOX 6064 Branch 033
LOS 0SOS CA 93412-6064 Account Number:
Date 01/31/19
EM
EXECUTIVE 250 CHECKING Acct I
Summary of Activity Since Your Last Statement
Beginning Balance 1/01/19 7,006.19
Deposits / Misc Credits 0 .00
Withdrawals / Misc Debits 1 3,765.00
** Ending Balance 1/31/19 3,241.19%%
Service Charge .00
Average Collected Balance 4,091
Enclosures 1
Checks in Check Number Order
Date  Check No Amount Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount
1/08 i5 3,765.00
* indicates a break in check number sequence
Daily Balance Summary
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
1/08 3,241.19
CD Amount Issued Matures Next Int Rate YTD Int Term
53,066.90 4/18/13 4/18/19 2/18/19 1.8300 82.35 12 MO

‘o






ITEM 5

REVIEW OF BOARD ITEM REGARDING
APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2018/19
MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS






President
Marshall E. Ochylski

Vice President
Charles L. Cesena

Directors
Matthew D. Fourcroy
Vicki L. Milledge
Christine M. Womack

General Manager
Renee Osborne

District Accountant
Robert Stilts, CPA

Unit Chief
Scott M. Jalbert

Battalion Chief
Greg Alex

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 6064
Los Osos, CA 93412

Offices:

2122 9" Street, Suite 110

Los Osos, CA 93402

Phone: 805/628-9370
FAX: 805/528-9377

www.losososcsd.org

February 21, 2019

TO: LOCSD Board of Directors

FROM: Renee Osborne, General Manager
Jose Acosta, Utility Systems Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 11E - 3/7/2019 Board Meeting
Approve Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Mid-Year Budget Adjustments

DISCUSSION

Attached is the 2018-2019 Draft Mid-Year Budget with a short summary of
adjustments to each fund.

Fund 100 Administration
After further review of the Board of Directors Compensation by the Bylaws Ad Hoc
Committee, staff changed this line item back to $12,000.

Administrative staff has moved to Suite 110 which comes equipped with a kitchen.
Originally we had budgeted $6,450 to install a kitchen in Suite 102. Alternatively,
these funds are being used for moving expenses. We will not need all the funding
that was originally anticipated. This item has been decrease to $5,300. We
upgraded Channel 20 since we had to move the fiber optic cable over to the new
office. This has caused an increase under IT Supplies of $6,145.

As we anticipated a new hire in September, we were uncertain about the salary
range. We have decreased the salary line item (GL code 8054) from $109,000 to
$98,000. We have had some other increases in payroll. CalPERS costs have
increased by $6,300.

In 2015, the District Accountant failed to pay Federal and Social Security taxes.
The Federal Tax bill was received during the 2017/2018 budget and was paid. We
received a 2015 Social Security penalty bill in January for $4,200.

The Administration budget expenditures has increased from $544,322.00 to
$549,922.75 (an increase of $5,600.75). Attached is the updated cost allocation
budget adjustments.

Fund 200 Bayridge Estates

Expenses in Bayridge Estates have decreased since the County took over the
collection system. The District is still responsible for taking care of drainage in that
area, which is charged to Fund 800 Drainage. As mentioned in previous reports,
Bayridge Estates has eleven septic tanks that need to be decommissioned. Staff
has received three quotes to start this process. The lowest price quoted is for
approximately $24,000. This amount can be paid by current assessments. The
other costs associated with this fund are street lighting and the loan from the
Water Fund which are also covered by the assessments.

Fund 200 will not need a loan.

NVN7/10 _ 11K _ 1



Fund 301 Fire

Fund 301 required only minor adjustments during the 2018-2019 mid-year. The adjustments made were
to accommodate YTD expenses. Some of these changes include a reduction in personnel salaries/wages
and employment services and an increase in payroll taxes/benefits. Additional funds were made available
for rescue/extrication equipment maintenance, rope/climbing equipment, and grounds & collection
systems. Proceeds from the sale of MR-15 in the amount of $22,500 was also added to the Vehicle
Replacement Fund.

Total expenses increased from $2,819,255.50 to $2,845,038.07 which will offset by the deposit into the
Vehicle Reserve Fund from the sale of the fire truck. The remaining balance will be covered by reserves.

Fund 400 Vista De Oro

Since the County took over the collection system at Vista De Oro, there are two expenses associated
with this fund; street lighting and the loan from the Water Fund. These expenses are covered by the
current assessments.

The Vista De Oro fund has no changes.

Fund 500 Water

The water fund continues to experience revenues that are adequate to cover most operation,
maintenance, and capital improvement project costs within the water department operating budget. A
few line items will need some minor adjustments to cover costs that have been presented by prOJects or
operating costs of the water department.

A request for a $2,000 decrease in computer hardware is being requested as all computers are operating
satisfactorily and purchase can be delayed until next budget. The $2,000 being saved in computer
hardware will be transferred into computer software to cover costs associated with meter reading
software. An increase of $1,000 is being requested in the water conservation program in order to
continue purchasing conservation items for the rest of this fiscal year. An increase of $4,000 in R&M
building and structures is being requested to replace a gate and some fencing at the 3™ Street well
compound and building repairs at Palisades Well Site.

Worker's Comp Insurance has been decreased by $8,672. This item has been paid in advance to the
District’s insurance company. The Basin Management Committee has updated their budget. This will
be an increase to the District’s share of their budget by $5,092. We will be increasing the legal services
line item by $104,000 to cover legal expenses and a personnel issue. The majority of the personnel
expense ($82,000) will be covered by the remaining water property tax funds ($59,915) after distribution
to Fire ($59,915) and to Drainage ($29,957).

The Administrative Budget has also increased causing a change in allocation for Water from $465,395
to $469,802.

We have decreased the Capital Outlay Reserve allocation by $94,993.00 to balance the Water Budget.
Alternatively, the Water budget total expenditures have decreased from $2,998,337.80 to $2,997,337.80.

Fund 600 Wastewater

There has been a minor adjustment made to the Wastewater fund. We have had some research/legal
fees associated with refinancing of the Bonds. The change in the legal line item is an increase from $500
to $1000. Because of the Bond refinancing, the $25,000 payment will not need to be made in this fiscal
year budget.

Total expenditures have changed from $40,857.55 to $16,417.04.

03/07/19 - 11E =2



Fund 800 Drainage

The Drainage fund has a few minor modifications. An increase of $50 in R&M extinguishers is requested
to cover the costs of testing of fire extinguishers at the drainage sites. The second request is an increase
of $1,300 within R&M buildings & structures, this will cover the estimated costs for staff to construct
awnings covering the newly installed panels at the drainage facilities. We have decreased regulatory,
insurance fees by $3000, grounds and collections by $1000.

Total expenditures have changed from $166,336.44 to $164,336.44. Drainage reserves ($14,471.69) will
be used to balance Fund 800 2018-2019 fiscal budget.

Fund 900 Parks and Recreation

The Parks and Recreation fund expenses are covered by the Parks and Recreation reserves with a small
amount of interest income. Since actual costs of the rubber chip removal project were not known, the
project was not budgeted in the 2018-2019 fiscal budget. Total costs of the project were $12,134.41 after
donations of $2,437.17.

The Dog Park is another item that has not been budgeted in the 2018-2019 fiscal budget. Total costs are
still unknown until we do a California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) impact report. This will help us
establish permitting costs. Staff has been waiting for the completion of the Habitat Conservation Plan
(HCP) which is needed in order to complete the CEQA. This report has been estimated at $6,000. Legal
expenses will also be incurred and are estimated at an additional $1,300. Staff would like these cost
“place holders” in order to proceed with the Dog Park Project if the HCP is completed at the beginning of
the year.

Total change in budget from $5,935.44 to $28,899.23. Parks and Recreation Reserves will be used to
fund the Parks and Recreation 2018-2019 fiscal budget.

SUMMARY

Finance Advisory, Utilities Advisory and Parks and Recreation Advisory Committees have had a chance
to review the 2018-2019 Mid-Year Budget Adjustments. This item will be on the Consent Agenda for the
March 7" Board Meeting for approval.

At this time, staff is asking FAC if there are any additional comments on the Mid-year Adjustments that
should be relayed to the Board of Directors.

N3/107/19 - 11F - R



100 - ADMINISTRATION

Fiscal YTD Total Budget - Mid Year Notes
1/31/2019 Original Adjustment
REVENUES
Service Charges & Fees
4005 Copying Costs 22.70 20.00 20.00
Total Service Charges & Fees 22.70 20.00 20.00
EXPENDITURES
Personnel
Salaries/Wages
7322 Director's 6,100.00 12,000.00 12,000.00
Compensation
8018 Holiday Pay 3,126.76 4,000.00 4,000.00
8045 Overtime Pay 3,107.49 5,000.00 4,000.00 Decrease by $1000
8051 Floating Holiday =~ 620.48 1,000.00 1,000.00
Pay
8054 Salaries & 50,327.46 109,000.00 98,000.00 Decrease by
Wages - $10,000
Regular
8060 Sick Leave Pay 231.99 2,000.00 2,000.00
8066 Comp Time 1,297.20 0.00 2,500.00 GL Added $2500
Used
8081 Vacation Pay 101.80 3,000.00 3,000.00
Total Salaries/Wages 64,913.18 136,000.00 126,500.00
Payroli Taxes & Benefits
5020 FICA-ER 372.00 1,700.00 1,700.00
5030 Life Insurance - 96.48 300.00 300.00
ER
5031 Disability 45.16 60.00 60.00
Insurance
5035 AD&D 25.43 0.00 50.00 Gl Added $50
Insurance
5040 LTD Insurance 317.89 1,000.00 1,000.00
5050 Medicare - ER 887.00 2,478.00 2,478.00
5060 Cafeteria Plan-  7,038.31 8,625.00 10,000.00 Increase by $2000
ER
5070 Retirement ER -~ 10,966.65 13,700.00 18,000.00 Increase by $4300
Regular
5071 Retirement ER - 0.00 1,019.00 1,019.00
Addl Pick-up
5075 Retirees 1,905.31 3,000.00 3,000.00
Medical - ER
5120 Workers Comp 43111 4,675.00 4,675.00
Insurance - ER
5124 Retirement - ER  629.21 0.00 1,128.00
- Tier 2
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 22,714.55 36,557.00 43,410.00
100 ADMIN

Paae 1 of 4



100 - ADMINISTRATION

Fiscal YTD Total Budget- Mid Year Notes
1/31/2019 Original Adjustment
Employment Services
5100 Unemployment  1,070.12 3,400.00 3,400.00
Insurance - ER
5103 Federal Un (928.67) 0.00 0.00
empl.
6200 Hiring, 139.30 300.00 300.00
Advertising &
Other Costs
6230 Medical Exam 150.00 125.00 150.00 Incease $25
Total Employment Services  430.75 3,825.00 3,850.00
Total Personnel 88,058.48 176,382.00 173,760.00
Services & Supplies
Clothing & Uniform
7246 Uniform & Gear 43.50 0.00 150.00 Added $150
Total Clothing & Uniform 43.50 0.00 150.00
Contract Services
6100 Labor & Support-  6,305.75 4,500.00 8,000.00 Increase by $2500
IT Services
6110 IT Purchased 14,505.95 21,500.00 20,000.00 Decrease by $1500
Services
7100 Copier Contract- 2,063.26 5,000.00 3,500.00 Decrease by $1500
Maint & Usage
7255 Security 42117 1,000.00 1,000.00
Services
7321 Janitorial 1,733.00 4,000.00 3,000.00 Decrease by $1000
Cleaning &
Supplies
7342 Public Meeting 7,425.00 13,500.00 13,500.00
Recordings
Total Contract Services 32,454.13 49,500.00 49,000.00
Financial Services
7309 Late Fees 4,288.47 100.00 4,300.00 Increase $4200
(SS 2015 Penalty)
7310 Bank Service 1,686.44 3,000.00 3,000.00
Charges
Total Financial Services 5,974.91 3,100.00 7,300.00
Ins., Lic. & Regulatory Fees
6340 Misc Fees 0.00 100.00 100.00
6341 LAFCO Fees 16,567.07 20,000.00 16,667.07 Decrease by $3432
6343 Lien & Notary 30.00 0.00 60.00 Increase $60
Fees
7325 Insurance 14,266.50 9,254.00 14,266.50 Increase by $5012
Total Ins., Lic. & Regulatory Fees 30,863.57 29,354.00 30,993.57

100 ADMIN

DanA D Af A



100 - ADMINISTRATION

Fiscal YTD Total Budget - Mid Year Notes
1/31/2019 Original Adjustment
Legal & Professional
7303 Professional 48,063.00 96,126.00 96,126.00
Services - GM
7304 Professional 30,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00
Services -
ACCTG
7305 Auditing 21,440.00 20,000.00 22,000.00 Increase by $2000
Services
7320 Professional & 3,666.31 10,000.00 7,000.00 Decrease of $3000
Consulting
Services
7326 Legal Services  26,660.00 30,000.00 30,000.00
7340 Legal 0.00 1,000.00 500.00 Decrease $500
Notifications &
Mandated
Advertising
Total Legal & Professional 129,829.31 217,126.00 215,626.00
Office/Operations
6121 IT-Supplies & 6,645.88 500.00 6,645.88 Increase $6145.88
Miscellaneous upgrade Channel
20
6130 Computer 448 47 1,500.00 500.00 Decrease $1000
Hardware
7140 General 5,017.75 5,000.00 6,000.00 Increase $1000
Supplies &
Minor
Equipment
7160 Postage, 2,008.93 3,200.00 3,000.00 Decrease $200
Shipping & Mail
Supplies
7230 Misc.small parts 49.30 0.00 49.30 Gl Added $49.30
7226 Membership & 6,538.00 6,500.00 6,538.00 Increase $38
Dues
Total Office/Operations 20,708.33 16,700.00 22,733.18
Other Expense
7330 Misc Operating 39.99 100.00 100.00
Expenses
8735 Misc 2,794.29 5,300.00 5,300.00
Department
Admin
Total Other Expense 2,834.28 5,400.00 5,400.00

100 ADMIN

Page 3 of 4



100 - ADMINISTRATION

Fiscal YTD Total Budget - Mid Year Notes
1/31/2019 Original Adjustment
Rent & Utilities
6025 Telephone 2,097.55 3,000.00 3,000.00
7350 Rent - Meetings 0.00 400.00 400.00
7352 Rent - Offices & 20,300.00 35,000.00 35,000.00
Other
Structures
8610 Electric 1,801.41 3,800.00 3,800.00
8620 Gas Service 230.13 450.00 450.00
Total Rent & Utilities 24,429.09 42,650.00 42,650.00
Repairs & Maintenance
6405 R&M- 73.36 110.00 110.00
Extinguishers
Total Repairs & Maintenance 73.36 110.00 110.00
Travel & Training
7323 Books, 0.00 100.00 100.00
Publications &
Subscriptions
7324 Education & 49.00 1,300.00 500.00 Decrease by $800
Training Fees
8539 Meals 260.09 2,000.00 1,000.00 Decrease by $1000
8541 Meals- Local 0.00 100.00 100.00
Area - DIR
8550 Mileage 119.54 500.00 500.00
Reimbursement
& Parking
Total Travel & Training  428.63 4,000.00 2,200.00
Total Services & Supplies 247,639.11 367,940.00 376,162.75
TRANSFERS
9512 Transfer In 0.00 544,322.00 544,322.00
Total Transfers 0.00 544,322.00 544,322.00 Increase in Budget
by $5,600.75
Total Expenditures 335,697.59 544,322.00 549,922.75

100 ADMIN

Pana 4 nf 4



61T0Z/12/¢

SL'TT6'6YSS T9'6YLTS 19'6VL'TS 19'6¥LTS 9v'866'01S$ €T°661'SS S6'€E8T'0LYS 8T°766'VSS (31v30T1Y LNNOWNY

1ua) Jad uonedojly

%00°001 %05°0 %0S°0 %0S°0 %00°¢C %00'T %05°S8 %00°01
HILYM OO0 3a BE. |
STviol I1SVM ViSIA 350ldAvde IDVYNIVHd 8 Mdvd HaLvm 34

S1SOJ NOILVYHLISININGVY/ANN4 TYYINID a31D3r0dd V1ol
SL'TT6'6VSS

6T0Z-8T0C ¥VIA-TVISIH
NVid NOILVIOT1V 1S02
SINIINLISNIAY YV3IA-GIN

00°TTEYPPSS  19'TTLTS 19°72LTS 19°T2LCS ry'988°01S  TTEVY'SS  TES6E'SIVS 0T'TEV' PSS d31vd0T1Iv INNOWNY

Jus) Jed uoliiedoljy

%00°001 %080 %050 %050 %00t %001 %05°58 %0007
Y3ilvm 0d0 3d J3H
STViO0l 3LSVM VISIA 3O0IdAvd 3DVNIvid 8 Nivd H3ilvm Fuld

S1S0J NOLLVYLISININGY/ANN4 TYHINID 43LD3r0Ydd 1V.L0L
00°ZZE'vYss

6T0¢C-8T0C YVYIA-1VISIH
NV1d NOILLYDOT1V 1SOD




200 - BAYRIDGE ESTATES

Total Mid Year
Fiscal YTD Budget - Adjustment
1/31/2019  Originai Notes
REVENUE
Property Taxes
4035 Property Taxes 5,319.68 9,052.00 9,052.00
Total Property 5,319.68 9,052.00 9,052.00
Taxes
Special Taxes &
Assessments
4550 Lighting & Septic 31,728.00 54,831.00 54,831.00
Assessments
Total Special Taxes 31,728.00 54,831.00 54,831.00
& Assessments
Use of Money & Property
4505 HO Prop Tax Relief 28.73 57.00 57.00
4510 Investment Income (0.23) 0.00 0.00
on funds
Total Use of Money & Property  28.50 57.00 57.00
Total Revenues 37,076.18 63,940.00 63,940.00
EXPENDITURES
Services & Supplies
Insurance, Licenses & Regulatory Fees
6345 Property Taxes & 275.12 500.00 500.00
Assessments Costs
7325 Insurance 0.00 800.00 800.00
Total Ins,, Lic. & Regulatory Fees 275.12 1,300.00 1,300.00
Legal & Professional
7320 Professional & 189.00 700.00 700.00
Consulting Services
7326 Legal Services 0.00 500.00 400.00
Total Legal & Professional 189.00 1,200.00 1,100.00
Rent & Utilities
8670 Street Lighting 4,108.91 6,224.16 6,724.16
Tank Decomission 24,000.00
Total Rent & 4,108.91 6,224.16 30,724.16
Utilities
Total Services & Supplies 4,573.03 8,724.16 33,124.16
Debt Service
9804 Payment on Internal 0.00 27,964.56  27,964.56
Loans
Total Debt Service 0.00 27,964.56 27,964.56
TRANSFERS
9511 Interfund Transfer 0.00 2,721.61 2,747.38
Quit
Total Transfers 0.00 2,721.61 2,749.61
Total Expenditures 4,573.03 39,410.33 63,838.33
Net Revenues over Expenditures 32,503.15 24,529.67 101.67

NN RAVDINCE

[ SR



301 - FIRE

Fiscal YTD Total Budget Mid Year Notes
1/31/2019 - Original Adjustment
REVENUES
Property Taxes
4034 Property Tax Revenue 0.00 59,915.50 59,915.50
from Water
4035 Property Taxes 1,083,602.00 2,062,770.00 2,062,770.00

Grant Revenue

Total Property Taxes

1,083,602.00 2,122,685.50 2,122,685.50

4955 Govt-Other St Aids & 2,618.40 4,000.00 4,000.00
Reimbursements
Total Grant Revenue 2,618.40 4,600.00 4,000.00
Special Taxes &
Assessments
4015 CSA 9-1 Assessments 0.00 25,214.00 25,214.00
(Contract)
4050 Special Fire Tax 282,563.05 561,557.00 561,557.00
Total Special Taxes & 282,563.05 586,771.00 586,771.00
Assessments
Other Revenues
4000 Ambulance Agreement 18,760.25 67,134.00 67,134.00
Total Other Revenues 18,760.25 67,134.00 67,134.00
Use of Money &
Property
4505 HO Prop Tax Relief 4,786.38 13,075.00 13,075.00
4510 Investment Income on 19,841.94 25,590.00 25,590.00
funds
4924 Gain/Loss on Disp of 22,500.00 0.00 22,500.00
FIA
Total Use of Money & 47,228.32 38,665.00 61,165.00
Property
Total Revenues 1,434,772.02 2,819,255.50 2,841,755.50
EXPENDITURES
Personnel
Salaries/Wages
8295 Resv FF-Overtime/Shift  10,488.42 27,000.00 22,000.00
Coverage
8340 Resv FF-Shift Coverage  61,128.09 98,000.00 99,000.00
8345 Resv FF-Special 409.18 7,100.00 1,600.00
Projects
Total Salaries/Wages 72,025.69 132,100.00 122,600.00
Payroll Taxes &
Benefits
5021 FICA - Fire - ER 3,322.56 7,000.00 7,000.00
5030 Life Insurance - ER 1,391.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
5035 AD & D Insurance 392.50 800.00 800.00

301 FIRE

Sale of Vehicle

Decrease 5000

Increase 1000
Decrease 5500

Page 1 of 5



301 - Fire

Fiscal YTD Total Budget Mid Year Notes
1/31/2019 - Original  Adjustment
5051 Medicare - Reserves - 1,052.49 2,100.00 2,100.00
ER
5070 Retirement ER - Regular  9,961.64 11,000.00 11,000.00
5120 Workers Comp 3,978.72 5,000.00 8,000.00 Increase 3000
Insurance - ER
5124 Retirement - ER - Tier 2 4,266.74 3,000.00 5,000.00 Increase 2000
Total Payroll Taxes & 24,365.65 31,400.00 36,400.00
Benefits
Employment
Services
5000 Medical Exams & 1,141.00 1,275.00 1,275.00
Procedures
5101 Unemp. Costs - 3,151.60 8,000.00 5,000.00 Decrease 3000
Reserves
5103 Federal Unemployment  (2,440.75)
6200 Hiring, Advertising & 20.00 0.00 20.00 Increase 20
Other Costs
6230 Medical Exam 2,885.00 3,800.00 4,885.00 Increase 1085
Total Employment 4,756.85 13,075.00 11,180.00
Services
Total Personnel 101,148.19 176,575.00 170,180.00
Services & Supplies
Clothing &
Uniform
7246 Uniform & Gear 1,875.19 1,100.00 1,875.19 Increase 775
7248 Uniform Safety Boots 166.00 2,000.00 1,000.00  Decrease 1000
Total Clothing & 2,041.19 3,100.00 2,875.19
Uniform
Contract Services
6110 IT Purchased Services 485.49 1,080.00 1,080.00
7100 Copier Contract-Maint & 959.81 1,600.00 1,600.00
Usage
7202 Building Alarms & 245.22 475.00 475.00
Security '
7204 Cleaning Supplies, 1,481.95 3,700.00 3,700.00  Decrease 700
Laundry & Towel
7222 Hazardous Materials 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
CW JPA Cost
7500 Schedule A Charges 1,083,602.00 2,192,419.00 2,192,419.00
Total Contract 1,088,814.47 2,201,274.00 2,201,274.00
Services
Equipment &
Tools
6440 Fire Personal Protection  14,861.03 14,000.00 14,861.03 Increase 861.03
Equipment
6460 Self-Contained 0.00 32,500.00 32,500.00

Breathing Apparatus

301 FIRF

Pane 2 nf 5



301 - Fire

Fiscal YTD Total Budget Mid Year Notes
1/31/2019 - Original Adjustment
7234 Oxygen Supplies & 212.78 350.00 350.00
Cylinder Rent
7238 Paramedic & EMT Small 11,222.65 16,000.00 18,623.00 Increase 2623
Tools & Supplies
7242 Minor Tools, 54.41 250.00 250.00
Accessories & Field
6610 Rescue-Exfrication 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 Added GL
Equipment
6630 Rope & Climbing 0.00 0.00 500.00 Added GL
Equipment
7252 Misc Hardware 4.97 350.00 350.00
Total Equipment & Tools 26,355.84 63,450.00 68,934.03
Financial Services
7309 Late Fees 0.00 10.00 10.00
7310 Bank Service Charges 15.00 20.00 20.00
9154 Losses and Damages 0.00 100.00 100.00
Total Financial 15.00 130.00 130.00
Services
Ins., Licenses &
Regulatory Fees
6345 Property Taxes & 5,420.66 4,000.00 5,420.66 Increase 1420.66
Assessments Costs
7325 Insurance 21,231.53 20,400.00 21,232.00 Increase 831.53
Total Ins., Licenses & 26,652.19 24,400.00 26,652.66
Regulatory Fees
Legal &
Professional
7320 Professional & 532.00 1,400.00 1,400.00
Consulting Services
7326 Legal Services 0.00 350.00 350.00
7340 Legal Notifications & 0.00 75.00 75.00
Mandated Advertising
Total Legal & 532.00 1,825.00 1,825.00
Professional
Office/Operations
6130 Computer Hardware 0.00 1,700.00 1,700.00
7140 General Supplies & 922.33 1,800.00 1,800.00
Minor Equipment
7160 Postage, Shipping & 101.84 300.00 300.00
Mail Supplies
7216 Fire Prevention 602.99 1,200.00 1,200.00
Education Materials
7226 Membership & Dues 62.10 75.00 105.00 Increase 30
7230 Misc Small Parts & 44 .58 300.00 300.00
Supplies
7240 Propane 21.82 100.00 100.00
Total 1,755.66 5,5605.00

301 FIRE

5,475.00

Page 30of 5



301 - Fire

Other Expense
7201
7209
7218

7224

Rent & Utilities

6000
6025
8610
8620

8630
8640

8659
8670

Repairs &

Maintenance
6400
6405
6640
6750

6775

6800

6900

Travel & Training
6300

Fiscal YTD Total Budget Mid Year Notes
1/31/2019 - Original  Adjustment
White Goods & 0.00 300.00 300.00
Accessories - bedding,
towels
District Operating Center 0.00 450.00 450.00
Expense
Cooking Products - 330.00 300.00 500.00 Increase 200
Food, Drinks & Staples
Kitchen Cookware & 0.00 800.00 800.00
Utensils
Total Other Expense 330.00 1,850.00 2,050.00
Cell Phones 1,169.73 1,550.00 2,350.00 Increase 800
Telephone 2,694.42 3,700.00 3,700.00
Electric 2,619.14 1,000.00 2,620.00 Increase 1620
Gas Service 590.71 910.00 910.00
Trash Services 714.87 1,850.00 1,850.00
Water and Water 1,913.51 4,704.00 4,704.00
Services
Utility Cable Charges 828.10 1,400.00 1,400.00
Street Lighting 78.17 132.00 132.00
Total Rent & Utilities 10,608.65 15,246.00 17,666.00
R &M - Air 0.00 300.00 300.00
Compressors
R & M - Extinguishers 497 .17 700.00 1,000.00 Increase 300
R & M - Equip & Other 642.90 1,600.00 1,600.00
Non-Stuctural Fixed
Assets
R & M - Minor Tools & 62.88 1,000.00 1,000.00
Equipment
R & M -Operation/Field 0.00 1,215.00 1,215.00
Equipment
R &M - Grounds & 191.02 500.00 1,500.00 Increase 1000
Collection Systems
R & M - Buildings & 1,307.60 4,300.00 4,300.00
Structures
Total Repairs & 2,701.57 9,615.00 10,915.00
Maintenance
DMV Driv Lic Class B 0.00 100.00 100.00

M FIRF

Dama 4 nF K



301 - Fire
7141
7323

8405

Capital Outlay

Fiscal YTD Total Budget Mid Year
1/31/2019 - Original Adjustment

Notes

CERT Training Supplies 0.00 100.00 100.00
Books, Publications & 146.58 470.00 470.00
Subscriptions

Reserve FF Training 550.00 3,000.00 700.00
Costs

Total Travel & Training 696.58 3,670.00 1,370.00

Total Services &
Supplies

1,160,503.15 2,330,035.00 2,339,196.88

9006 Infrastructure CIP 108,465.85 44,545.30 44,545 .30

9085 Vehicle Purchase 41,225.00 80,000.00 80,000.00
Total Capital Outiay 149,690.85 124,545.30  124,545.30

Reserves

9504 *Vehicle Replacement 0.00 99,144.00 121,644.20
Reserve

9572 *General Contingency 0.00 34,524.00 34,524.00

~ (Operations) Reserve
Total Reserves 0.00 133,668.00 156,168.20
TRANSFERS

9511 Interfund Transfer Out 0.00 54,432.20 54,992.28

Total Transfers 0.00 54,432.20 54,947.69

Net Revenues over Expenditures

Total Expenditures

1,411,342.19 2,819,255.50 2,345,038.07

23,429.83 0.00 (3,282.57)

301 FIRE

Decrease2300

Increase
22,500.20 from
vehicle sale

Will use
reserves {o

Page 5 of 5



400 - VISTA DE ORO

Fiscal Total Mid Year
YTD  Budget- Adjustment
1/31/2019 Original Notes
REVENUES
Special Taxes & Assessments
4550 Lighting & Septic 8,647.00 15,768.00 15,768.00
Assessments
Total Special 8,647.00 15,768.06 15,768.00
Taxes &
Assessments
Total Revenues 8,647.00 15,768.00 15,768.00
EXPENDITURES
Services & Supplies
Insurance, Licenses & Regulatory Fees
6345 Property Taxes & 18.00 500.00 500.00
Assessments
Costs
7325 Insurance 0.00 500.00 500.00
Total Ins., Lic. & 18.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Regulatory Fees
Legal & Professional
7320 Professional & 145.00 700.00 700.00
Consulting
7326 Legal Services 0.00 300.00 300.00
Total Legal & 145.00  1,000.00 1,000.00
Professional
Rent & Utilities
8670 Street Lighting 1,439.16 2,460.00 2,460.00
Total Rent & 1,439.16  2,460.00 2,460.00
Utilities
Total Services & 1,602.16 4,460.00 4,460.00
Supplies
Debt Service
9804 Payment on 0.00 6,711.49 6,711.49
Internal Loans
Total Debt 0.00 6,711.49 6,711.49
Service
TRANSFERS
9511 Interfund Transfer 0.00 2,721.61 2,721.61
Out
Total Transfers 0.00 2,721.61 2,749.61
Total Expenditures 1,602.16 13,893.10 13,921.10
Net Revenues over Expenditures 7,044.84 1,874.90 1,846.90

400 VISTA

Page 1 of 1



500 - WATER
Fiscal YTD Total Budget Mid Year

1/31/2019 - Original  Adjustment Notes

REVENUES
Property Taxes
4035 Property Taxes 111,015.93  149,788.75 149,788.75
Total Property 111,015.93 149,788.75 149,788.75
Taxes

Service Charges & Fees
4030 Residential Single 1,264,805.36 2,135,000.00 2,135,000.00
Family

4102 Residential- Multi - 137,116.35  199,900.00  199,900.00
Family-Water
Sales

4103 Commercial, 188,277.70  321,000.00 321,000.00
Home Care,
Retail-Water
Sales

4104 Irrigation- Water 21,711.00 53,000.00 53,000.00
Sales

4114 Water Other (1,204.75) 1,000.00 1,000.00
Service Revenues

4931 Water Activation 4,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00

Fees
4932 Penalties 17,158.76 20,000.00 20,000.00
4933 Door 11,065.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
Hangers/Lockout
Notices
4937 NSF Fees 335.00 500.00 500.00

Total Service Charges & Fees 1,643,264.42 2,746,400.00 2,746,400.00

Other Revenues
4105 Recycled Water 0.00 57,000.00 57,000.00
Revenue
4930 Other Revenue 3,595.08 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total Other Revenues  3,595.08 58,000.00 58,000.00
Use of Money & Property

4504 Interest Income 0.00 2,964.00 2,964.00
4505 HO Prop Tax 759.54 1,509.00 1,509.00
Relief
4510 Investment 2,493.51 4,000.00 4,000.00
Income on funds
Interfund Loan 34,676.05 34,676.05 34,676.05
Payments to Not listed in actual
Water Rev/Exp report

Total Use of Money & Property 37,929.10 43,149.05 43,149.05
Total Revenues 1,795,804.53 2,997,337.80 2,997,337.80

500 WATER Page 1 of 7



500 - WATER

EXPENDITURES

Personnel

Salaries/Wages

8018
8045
8050

8051

8054

8056
8060
8063
8066

8081

Payroll Taxes &

Benefits
5030

5031
5035
5040
5050
5060
5070
5075
5120

5124

Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits

Employment
Services
5100

5103
6230

Fiscal YTD Total Budget Mid Year
1/31/2019 - Original  Adjustment Notes
Holiday Pay 15,586.41 25,000.00 25,000.00
Overtime Pay 13345 4,000.00 4,000.00
Administrative 2,018.40 3,680.00 3,680.00
Leave Pay
Floating Holiday 1,839.66 5,000.00 5,000.00
Pay
Salaries & Wages 203,138.86  356,316.15 356,316.15
- Regular
Retroactive Pay 460.80 1,000.00 1,000.00
Sick Leave Pay 7,601.15 24,150.00 24,150.00
Standby Pay 11,073.63 14,700.00 14,700.00
Comp Time Used  9,027.23 11,550.00 11,550.00
Vacation Pay 21,933.54 39,900.00 39,900.00
Total Salaries/Wages 272,813.13  485,296.15 485,296.15
Life Insurance - 788.50 1,700.00 1,700.00
ER
Disability 207.84 500.00 500.00
Insurance
AD & D Insurance 207.50 0.00 0.00
LTD Insurance 1,463.04 3,300.00 3,300.00
Medicare - ER 4,014.09 10,356.00 9,000.00 Decrease $1356
Cafeteria Plan - 36,946.47 65,000.00 65,000.00
ER
Retirement ER - 46,345.15 67,000.00 67,000.00
Regular
Retirees Medical - 970.19 1,620.00 1,620.00
ER
Workers Comp 15,767.18 24,440.00 15,767.18 Decrease$8672
Insurance - ER
Retirement-ER - 3,186.72 3,720.00 5,970.00 Increase $2250
Tier 2
109,896.68 177,636.00 169,857.18
Unemployment 2,443.26 5,500.00 5,500.00
Insurance - ER
Federal Unmpl {1,961.74) 0.00 0.00
Medical Exam 0.00 150.00 150.00
Total Employment Services 481.52 5,650.00 5,650.00
Total Personnel 383,191.33  668,582.15 660,803.33

ENN \WATED

NmmaA I AE 77



500 - WATER

Services & Supplies

Clothing &
Uniform
7246
7248

Contract
6100

6110
7250

7255
7301

7321

Equipment & Tools

6438

7242

7253
7256

Financial Services

7309
7310

Ins., Lic. & Regulatory Fees

6120

6340

Fiscal YTD Total Budget Mid Year
1/31/2019 - Original  Adjustment Notes
Uniform & Gear 335.19 2,600.00 2,600.00
Uniform Safety 346.60 1,000.00 1,000.00
Boots
Total Clothing & 681.79 3,600.00 3,600.00
Uniform
Labor & Support- 0.00 300.00 300.00
IT Services
IT Purchased 1,818.06 5,400.00 5,400.00
Services
Water Quality 16,074.00 28,000.00 28,000.00
Testing
Security Services 646.10 8,000.00 8,000.00
Contract Maint 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Services
Janitorial 372.39 850.00 850.00
Cleaning &

Total Contract Services 18,910.55 43,550.00 43,550.00
Disinfection Feed 1,385.17 800.00 1,500.00 Increase $700
Pumps
Minor Tools, 1,441.57 3,500.00 3,500.00
Accessories &

Field Machines
Rent - Equipment 22.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Meter Purchases  51,697.68 75,000.00 75,000.00
& Replacements

Total Equipment & Tools 54,546.42 80,300.00 81,000.00
Late Fees {(0.58) 50.00 50.00
Bank Service 13.56 0.00 0.00
Charges

Total Financial Services 12.98 50.00 50.00
Computer 0.00 200.00 200.00
Licenses
Misc Fees 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Fees - Regulatory  3,561.00 18,000.00 18,000.00

6342

500 WATER

Page 3of 7



500 - WATER

Fiscal YTD Total Budget Mid Year
1/31/2019 - Original  Adjustment Notes
6345 Property Taxes & 3,203.78 6,300.00 6,300.00
Assess. Costs
7325 Insurance 34,272.96 33,000.00 34,272.96 Increase $1272
Total Ins., Lic. & Regulatory Fees 41,037.74 60,500.00 61,772.96
Legal & Professional
7318 Professional & 18,467.92 50,654.00 55,746.00 Increase $5092
Consulting BMC
7320 Professional & 4,627.50 30,000.00 10,000.00  Decrease $20,000
Consulting
Services
7326 Legal Services 105,127.50 11,000.00 115,000.00 Increase $104,000
7336 Legal Services- 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
iSJ
7340 Legal (353.32) 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total Legal & Professional 127,869.60 93,654.00 182,746.00
Office/Operations
6130 Computer 0.00 3,000.00 1,000.00 Decrease $2,000
Hardware
6140 Computer 7,272.54 2,000.00 7,500.00 Increase $5,500
Software
7140 General Supplies 720.88 1,000.00 1,000.00
& Minor
Equipment
7160 Postage, Shipping  7,784.92 17,000.00 15,000.00 Decrease $2000
& Mail Supplies
7180 Biiling Supplies, 110.55 2,200.00 2,200.00
Forms & Printing
7226 Membership & 1,444 .66 3,000.00 3,000.00
Dues
7230 Misc Small Parts 1,534.53 1,000.00 2,000.00 Increase $1000
& Supplies
7237 Process Control &  2,127.38 4,000.00 4,000.00
Treatment
Supplies
7239 Water Treatment 3,858.79 8,000.00 8,000.00
Chemicals
7249 Safety Supplies 540.62 3,000.00 1,000.00 Decrease $2000
Total Office/Operations 25,394.87 44,200.00 44,700.00
Other Expense
7330 Misc Operating 19.50 250.00 250.00
Expenses
7348 Water 1,781.91 2,000.00 3,000.00 Increase $1000
Conservation
Program
Total Other Expense  1,801.41 2,250.00 3,250.00

500 WATER

Page 4 of 7



500 - WATER
Fiscal YTD Total Budget Mid Year

1/31/2019 - Original  Adjustment Notes
Rent & Utilities
6000 Cell Phones 1,754.79 3,000.00 3,500.00 Increase $500
6025 Telephone 5,236.93 8,200.00 10,000.00 Increase $1800
7352 Rent - Offices & 0.00 2,900.00 2,900.00
Other Structures
8610 Electric 55,256.06 95,000.00 100,000.00  Increase $5000
8620 Gas Service 88.75 250.00 250.00
8630 Trash Services 1,690.08 4,000.00 4,000.00
8644 Disposal Services 21,014.50 28,500.00 30,000.00 Increase $1500
8670 Street Lighting 223.11 400.00 400.00
Total Rent & Utilities 85,264.22 142,250.00 151,050.00
Repairs &
Maintenance
6405 R&M - 311.89 350.00 350.00
Extinguishers
6422 R & M - Hydrants 575.85 350.00 1,100.00 Increase $750
6640 R &M - Equip & 624.29 500.00 750.00 Increasae $250
Other Non-
Stuctural Fixed
Assets
6641 R &M -Wells 570.31 1,000.00 1,000.00
6750 R & M - Minor 1,820.19 2,000.00 2,400.00 Increase $400
Tools &
Equipment
6800 R & M - Grounds 38.57 1,000.00 600.00 Decrease $400
& Collection
Systems
6830 Paving & 0.00 8,000.00 4,000.00 Decrease $4000
Concrete

6900 R & M - Buildings 2,268.05 2,000.00 6,000.00 Increase $4,000
& Structures

7241 R & M - Water 6,982.70 20,000.00 15,000.00 Decrease $5000
Distribution
System
Total Repairs & 13,191.85 35,200.00 31,200.00
Maintenance

Travel &
Training
7323 Books, 0.00 250.00 250.00
Publications &
Subscriptions
7324 Education & 1,259.50 5,900.00 5,900.00
Training Fees
8410 Certifications 0.00 500.00 500.00
8510 Lodging & Meals - 446.16 2,000.00 2,000.00
Local

500 WATER Page 5 of 7



500 - WATER

Fiscal YTD Total Budget Mid Year
1/31/2019 - Original  Adjustment Notes
8539 Meals 0.00 700.00 700.00
8550 Mileage 98.54 700.00 700.00
Reimbursement &
Parking
Total Travel & Training  1,804.20 10,050.00 10,050.00
Vehicle
Maintenance &
Repairs
7006 Tuneup/Qil/Maint 658.61 1,600.00 1,600.00
enance
7211 Misc Fuel & 1,204.96 2,300.00 2,300.00
Diesel
7220 Gasoline 3,190.83 5,000.00 5,000.00
7228 Markings & Other 99.67 500.00 500.00
Misc Services
7232 Vehicle Repairs - 842.13 5,000.00 5,000.00
Parts, Tires &
L.ubricants
Total Vehicle Maintenance & 5,996.20 14,400.00 14,400.00
Repairs
Total Services & Supplies 376,511.83  530,004.00 627,368.96
Capital Outlay
9006 infrastructure CIP  91,603.62 502,524.00 502,524.00
8059 Vehicles, 32,602.28 0.00
Equipment, &
Fixtures
Total Capital Outlay 124,205.90 502,524.00 502,524.00
Debt Service
9022 Debt Service - 160,870.79  160,871.00 160,871.00
Principal
9023 Debt Service - 104,773.65 104,773.00 104,773.00
Interest & Annual
Fee
9024 Loan 10,546.91 10,547.00 10,547.00
Administration
Fee
Total Debt Service 276,191.35 276,191.00 276,191.00
Reserves
9571 *Capital Outlay 0.00 4908,641.34  403,266.56 Decrease $95374.78
Reserve
9572 *General 0.00 57,000.00 57,000.00
Contingency
{Operations)
Reserve
Total Reserves 0.00 555,641.34 460,266.56

500 WATER

Page 6 of 7



500 - WATER
Fiscal YTD Total Budget Mid Year
1/31/2019 - Original  Adjustment

Notes

TRANSFERS
9511 Interfund Transfer 0.00 465,395.31 469,802.72
Out
Total Transfers 0.00 465,395.31 470,183.95

Total Expenditures 1,160,100.41 2,998,337.80 2,997,337.80

Net Revenues over Expenditures 635,704.12 (1,000.00) 0.00

500 WATER

Paae 7 of 7



600 - WASTEWATER

Fiscal Total Mid Year
YTD Budget - Adjustment
1/31/2019  Original Notes
REVENUES
Service Charges
& Fees
4062 Wastewater Admin  25,000.00 44,246.40 44,246.40
Charge
Total Service 25,000.00 44,246.40 44,246.40
Charges & Fees
Total Revenues 25,000.00 44,246.40 44,246.40
EXPENDITURES
Services & Supplies
Insurance, Licenses & Regulatory Fees
6343 Lien & Notary Fees 31.49 0.00 31.49
6345 Property Taxes & 269.54 270.00 270.00
Assessments Costs
Total Ins., 301.03 270.00 301.49
Licenses &
Legal &
Professional
7320 Professional & 10,550.86 12,365.94 12,365.94
Consulting Services
7326 Legal Services 447.80 500.00 1,000.00
Total Legal & 10,998.66 12,865.94 13,365.94
Professional
7160 Postage, Shipping 6.70 0.00 6.70
Total Services & 11,306.39 13,135.84 13,667.43
Supplies
Debt Service (No Bond
9805 Repayment Bond 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 Payment will
Reserve need to be made
Total Debt Service  0.00 25,000.00 0.00 g\is fiscal );ear
ecause o
TRANSFERS refinancing)
9511 interfund Transfer 0.00 2,721.61 2,721.61
Out
Total Transfers 0.00 2,721.61 2,749.61
Total Expenditures 11,306.39 40,857.55 16,417.04
27,829.36

Net Revenues over Expenditures 13,693.61 3,388.85

600 WASTEWATER

Page 1 of 1



800 - DRAINAGE

Total
Fiscal YTD Budget-  Mid Year
1/31/2019 Original Adjustment

Notes

REVENUES
Property Taxes
4034

4035

Special Taxes &
Assessments
4400

Other Revenues
4935

Use of Money &
Property
4505
4510

EXPENDITURES

Property Tax Revenue 29,957.75  29,957.75 29,957.75
from Water
Property Taxes 13,909.92 24,015.00 24,015.00

Total Property Taxes 43,867.67 53,972.75 53,972.75

Drainage 55,088.00 95,440.00 95,440.00
Assessments

Total Special Taxes 55,998.00 95,440.00 95,440.00
& Assessments

Personnel

Salaries/Wages
8045
8054

Sale-Specs/Plans & 231.84 0.00 0.00
Non-Capital tems

Total Other 231.84 0.00 0.00
Revenues

HO Prop Tax Relief 75.54 152.00 152.00
Investment Income on (0.62) 300.00 300.00
funds

Total Use of Money 74.92 452.00 452.00

& Property

Total Revenues 100,172.43 149,864.75 149,864.75
Overtime Pay 0.00 200.00 200.00
Salaries & Wages - 7,115.24 16,000.00 16,000.00
Regular

Total Salaries/Wages 7,115.24 16,200.00 16,200.00
Total Personnel 7,115.24 16,200.00 16,200.00

Services & Supplies

Equipment &
Tools
6390
7242

Equipment 0.00 300.00 300.00
Minor Tools, 227.22 200.00 300.00
Accessories & Field

Machines

Total Equipment & 227.22 500.00 600.00
Tools

800 DRAINAGE

Increase $100

Page 1 of 3



800 - Drainage

Total
Fiscal YTD Budget- Mid Year
1/31/2013 Original Adjustment Notes
Insurance,
Licenses &
Regulatory Fees
6342 Fees - Regulatory 5,692.00 7,000.00 6,000.00 Decrease $1000
6345 Property Taxes & 108.56 200.00 200.00
Assessments Costs
7325 Insurance (131.40) 3,500.00 1,500.00 Decrease $2000
Total Insurance, 5,669.16  10,700.00 7,700.00
Licenses &
Regulatory Fees
Legal &
Professional
7320 Professional & 366.25 2,000.00 2,000.00
Consulting Services
7326 Legal Services 35.00 1,000.00 500.00 Decrease $500
Total Legal & 401.25 3,000.00 2,500.00
Professional
Office/Operations
7140 General Supplies & 9.62 50.00 50.00
Minor Equipment
7226 Membership & Dues 0.00 200.00 200.00
7230 Misc Small Parts & 271.71 500.00 500.00
Supplies
7249 Safety Supplies 0.00 100.00 100.00
Total 281.33 850.00 850.00
Office/Operations
Other Expense
7346 Promotional Expenses 250.00 300.00 300.00
- Event
Total Other Expense 250.00 300.00 300.00
Rent & Utilities
6000 Cell Phones 971.49 1,700.00 1,700.00
6025 Telephone 144.91 250.00 250.00
8610 Electric 993.41 2,200.00 2,200.00
8670 Street Lighting 518.76 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total Rent & Utilities  2,628.57 5,150.00 5,150.00
Repairs &
Maintenance
6405 R & M - Extinguishers 36.68 0.00 50.00 Increase $50
6640 R & M - Equip & Other 212.83 1,000.00 1,000.00
Non-Stuctural Fixed
Assets
6750 R & M - Minor Tools & 425.12 500.00 500.00
Equipment

800 DRAINAGE

Paage 2 of 3



800 - Drainage

Total
Fiscal YTD Budget- Mid Year
1/31/2019 Original Adjustment Notes
6800 R & M - Grounds & 32.16 2,000.00 1,000.00
. Decrease $1000
Collection Systems
6900 R & M - Buildings & 432.27 200.00 2,800.00 Increase $1300
Structures
Total Repairs & 1,139.06 3,700.00 5,350.00
Maintenance
Travel & Training
7324 Education & Training 0.00 2,200.00 2,200.00
Fees
8410 Certifications 0.00 100.00 100.00
8475 Training Materials 0.00 500.00 250.00 Decrease $250
8510 L odging & Meals - 0.00 500.00 500.00
Local
8539 Meals 0.00 100.00 100.00
8550 Mileage 0.00 300.00 300.00
Reimbursement &
Parking
Total Travel & 0.00 3,700.00 3,450.00
Training
Vehicle
Maintenance &
Repairs
7211 Misc Fuel & Diesel 301.24 550.00 550.00
7220 Gasoline 797.70 800.00 1,000.00 increase $200
Total Vehicle 1,098.94 1,350.00 1,350.00
Maintenance &
Repairs
Total Services & 11,695.53 29,250.00 27,250.00
Supplies
Capital Qutlay
9006 Infrastructure CIP 53,827.68 110,000.00 110,000.00
Total Capital Outlay  53,827.68 110,000.00 110,000.00
TRANSFERS
9511 Interfund Transfer Out 0.00 10,886.44 10,998.46
Total Transfers 0.00 10,886.44 10,886.44
Total Expenditures 72,638.45 166,336.44 164,336.44
Will Use Drainage
Net Revenues over Expenditures 27,533.98 (16,471.69) (14,471.69) Reserves to balance

800 DRAINAGE

Page 3 of 3



900 - PARKS & RECREATION

Total Mid Year
Fiscal YTD Budget - Adjustment
1/31/2012  Original
REVENUE
Other Revenues
4655 Donations 2,437.17 0.00 2,437 17
243717 0.00 2,437.17
Total Other Revenues
Use of Money & Property
4510 Investment Income on 0.00 1,607.78 1,607.78
funds
0.00 1,607.78 1,607.78
Total Use of Money &
Property
2,43717 1,607.78  4,044.95
Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES
Services & Supplies
Legal & Professional
7320 Professional & 14,140.19  1,000.00  20,000.00
Consulting Services
7326 Legal Services 1,155.00  1,000.00 2,500.00
Total Legal & 15,265.19 2,000.00 22,500.00
Professional
Office/Operations
7140 General Supplies & 0.00 100.00 100.00
Minor Equipment
Total 0.00 100.00 100.00
Office/Operations
Other Expense
7330 Misc Operating 442.77 0.00 800.00
Expenses
Total Other Expense 442.77 0.00 800.00
Total Services & 15,737.96  2,160.00 23,400.00
Supplies
TRANSFERS
9511 Interfund Transfer Out 0.00 5,443.22 5,499.23
0.00 5,443.22 5,499.23
Total Transfers
15,737.96 7,543.22  28,899.23
Total Expenditures
Net Revenues over (13,300.79) (5,935.44) (24,854.28)

Expenditures

900 PARKS

Page 1 of 1






ITEM 6

DISCUSS AND COMPILE
2019 WORK PLAN FOR THE
FINANCIAL ADIVSORY COMMITTEE







FINANCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
2018 WORK PLAN

Recommendations for Finance Advisory Committee in 2018:

President . . . i
Vicki L. Milledge 1. Review warrant register prior to Board Meetings

Vice President 2. Review Budget, including monthly review of income and expenditures,
Marshall E. Ochylski for the 2018/2019 fiscal year for all District funds

Directors 3. Review Audit for the 2017/2018 fiscal year
Charles L. Cesena
Louis G. Tornatzky 4. Review possible disposal of District assets/property determined to be
Vacant L

surplus to District Needs

General Manager

Renee Osborne 5. Conduct FAC/UAC joint meetings regarding specific projects of interest

and concern to both committees

District Accountant
Robert Stilts, CPA 6. Discuss next steps with the Los Osos Low Income Community Fund

. Review potential agenda items that have financial impact to the District

\'

Unit Chief
Scott M. Jalbert

Battalion Chief
Greg Alex

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 6064
Los Osos, CA 93412

Offices:
2122 g Street, Suite 102
Los Osos, CA 93402

Phone: 805/528-8370
FAX. 805/528-9377

www.losososcsd.org






